B.R.GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

(Formerly Known As B.R.Goyal Infrastructure Private Limited)
[CIN: UDA5Z20MP2005PLCO17479]

Address: 3-A, Agrawal Nagar Indore MP 452001 IN

Email Id: accounts@brginfracom

Contact No.:0731 4203831

GSTIN: 23AACCBA024EIZR

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Limited.will
be held as per the schedule given below:

Day & Date ' Wednesday, 30%December, 2020

Time : 01:00 P.M.

Venue : 3-A, Agrawal Nagar, IndoreMP 452001 IN
ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. ADOPTION OF FINAL ACCOUNTS

To receive, consider and adopt
=  The Audited Balance Sheet as at 31= March 2020;
* The Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date;
* The Auditor's Report, thereon;
* The Board’s" Reporf;

2. RE-APPQINTMENT OF DIRECTOR RETIRE BY ROTATION:

The Chairman proposed the following resolution to be adopted as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THATMr. Rajendra Kumar Goyal, who retires by rotation and being eligible offers
himself for re-appointment be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company subject
to retire by rotation.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

1. P NT OF MRS. KHUSHB [ DIRECTOR OF THE
COMPA

The Chairman informed the Board that Mrs. Khushboo Patodi [DIN-OB984343) needs to be
appointed as an Independent Director by the approval of Board of Directors & by members,
Considering the above requirement, the following Special Resolution was passed in this

behalf

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 read with schedule [V
read with Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, and other
applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 {including any statutory modifications or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force), Consent of the Board be and is hereby accorded,
to appoint Mrs, Khushboo Patodi (DIN:08984343) as an Independent Director to hold office till
the completion of his tenure and who has submitted a declaration that she meets criteria of
independence under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and who is eligible for re-
appointment for a second term under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,



RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, Mr. Brij Kishore Goyal Managing Director and/or Mr, Gopal Goyal,
Wheoletime Director of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to sign and execute all
such documents and papers (incuding appointment letter ete.] as may be required for the purpose
and flle necessary e-form with the Registrar of Companies and to do all such acts, deeds and things
as may consider expedient and necessary to give effect to the above said resolution.

2. BATIFICATION OF COST AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION FOR FY 2020-21:

T'he Chairman proposed the following resolution to be adepted as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies [Audit and Auditors] Rules, 2014,
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), the
Company hereby ratifles the remuneration of Rs. 55,000/-[Rupees Fifty Five Thousand only] plus
applicable taxes and reimbursement of out-of pocket expenses, payable to M/s Vijay P. Joshi &
Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration Number 000034), who are re-appointed by the
Board of Directors of the Company as Cost Auditors, to conduct the audit of the cost records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ending March 31, 2021.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including any Committee
thereof) be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary,
praper, or expedicent to give effect to this resolution.”

//CERTIFIED TRUE COPY//
FOR- B.R.GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
(Formerly Known As B.R.Goyal Infrastructure Private Limited)
|CIN;: U04520MP2005PLC0O17479]

ﬁ;w‘? FAUG 2 4
BRI] OYAL GOPAL GOYAL

PLACE: INDORE [DIN: 00012185) [DIN: 00012164]
DATE: 05/12 /2020 MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
Notes:

1, Every member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint proxy(ies] to attend
and vote instead of himself, Proxy need not be a member of the company, Proxy in order to be valid
should be deposited with the registered office of the company at least 48 hours before the meeting
[Proxy form enclosed).

2. LExplanatory statement with respect to the above items of Special Business ls enclosed herewith
furming part of the notice.

3. Members /Proxies should fill the Attendance slip for attending the meeting.



Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 read with schedule IV read with Companies
[Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, and other applicable provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force), appointment of Independent director of the Company shall be approved at a
General Meeting of the Company.

The Company has received the Consent in writing from Mrs, Khushboo Patodi to act as a Director in
Form DIR-Z, intimation to the effect that she is not disgualified to act as a Director in other
Companies in Form DIR-8 and a declaration in writing to the effect that she meets a criteria of
independence as provided in subsection 6 of section 149 of the Companies act, 2013. In opinion of
lHoard Mrs. Khushboo Patodi fulfills the condition specified in Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
there under to be appeointed as an independent Director of the company and is independent of the
Company's management.

The Board considers that continued association of Mrs. Khushboo Patod] will be immense benefit to
the Company and it would be prudent to appoint her as an independent Director of the Company.
Accordingly, appolntment of this director as Independent Director is recommended by the Board
and is now placed before the member for their approval.

Nao Director or their relatives is interested or concerned in the resolution relating to appointment of
Mrs. Khushboo Patodi as an Independent Director.

ITEMND. 2-

As per the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 ["Act”) read with the Companies
{Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 {"the Rules"), as amended from time to time, the Company is
reguired to have an audit of its cost records conducted by a cost accountant in practice for products
covered under the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 The Board, based on the
recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved the re-appointment of M/s. VijayP. Joshi &
Associates, Cost Accountants, (Firm Registration Number 000030), as the Cost Auditors to conduct
the audit of the cost records of the Company, for the financial year ending March 31, 2021, at a
remuneration of Rs.55,000/- plus applicable taxes and reimbursement of reasonable out- of pocket

Exp BISES,

In accordance with Section 148(3) of the Act, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors, as recommended by the Audit Committee and
approved by the Beard of Directors, is required to be ratified by the Members of the Company.
Accordingly, the consent of the Members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out in
Item No. 2 of the Notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors, for the

financial year ending March 31, 2021,

The Board commends ratification of remuneration of Cost Auditors, as set out in ltem No. 2 of the
Notice for approval by the Members as an Ordinary Resoclution,



None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, or their respective relatives is, in any way,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the said resplution.

* //CERTIFIED TRUE COPY//
FOR- B.R.GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
(Formerly Known As B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Limited)
[CIN: U0O4520MPZ005PLC017479]

@‘ﬁ@ EA TN

BRIJ KISHOTE GOYAL GOPAL GOY
PLACE: INDORE [DIN: 00012185) [DIN: 00012164]

DATE: 05/12/2020 MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR



CIN No. UD4SZ0MPR005PLCO1747D

B.R.Goyal Infrastructure Ltd.
BOARD'S REPORT

BRG GROUP

To,
The Members of

B.R. GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
[FORMELY KNOWN AS B.H.GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED]

Your Directors are presenting the Beard's Report of your Company together with the Audited Statement
of Accounts and the Auditors’ Report of your company for the financial year ended, 31st March, 2020.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted

Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP), The financial highlights of your Company for the Financial
Year ended March 31, 2020 are summarized below:

{Amount in Rs.)
Particulars : 31+ March, 2020 317 March, 2019
Revenue from Operations 1,823,826,539 1,731,690,480
Other Income 33,828,624 40,789,660
Total Revenue 1,857,655,163 1,772,480,140
Expenses
Cost of raw materials and components 703,625,174 506,147,229 |
consumed | |
(Increase] /decrease in inventories ' [29,252,978) [76,214,869)
Employee benefit expenses ' 104,824,019 94,192,346
Operating and other expenses | 863,817,142 926,917,794
Total Expenses | 1,643,013,357 1,541,042,500
Profit before interest, tax,
depreciation and amortization and ‘ 214,641,806 231437,640
prior period adjustments !
Depreciation and amortization | 54 169 347 60,728,139
EXPENSES |
Finance cost | &0.036,604 71,161,452
Profit before tax and prior period _
adjustments ; 100,435,855 99,548,049
Tax Expense 1 =1
Current Tax 25,744,905 29,635,076 |
“Earlier Year Taxes | - 433,811
Deferred Tax (3217417 (B,330,680)
Total Tax Expense 22,527,488 : 21,738,207
Profit after Tax 77,908,367 77,809,842
Prior Period Expenses 137,165 151,521
Net Profit 77,771,202 77,658,321
Earnings per share (Rs.] | B.94 i 8.93
Diluted (Rs.) | “‘“H o

*NOTE: Previous year figures have been rnryraypﬂ?jmdassgr ted where necessary to confirm this pear’s
classification. J

'|'."_

Regd. Off ; 3-A, Agrawal Nagar, Near Vikram anar."&éprra-_sﬂngeata Road,INDORE-452 001 (M.P) INDIA
el :(+91-731) 2403831, 4096902 » E-mail : info@brginfra.com » Website : www.brginfra.com



2. STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS
The highlights of the Company's performance are as under:

#» Revenue from operations incressed from Rs. 1,731,690,480/- in the year 2018-19 to Hs.
1,823,826,539/- in the year 2019-20,

# Total Income of the Company was Rs, 1,857,655,163 /- against Rs. 1,772,480,140 /- in the previous
year.

¥ The Company has earned a Net Profit of Rs. 77,771,202 /- compared of Hs. 77,658,321/-in the
previous year.

» Basic Earnings per share (EPS) is Rs. B.94/- per share compared to Rs. B.93 /-as previous year.

3. IMPACT OF COVID-19:

The outbreak of Coronavirus (COVID-19] pandemic globally and In India has caused significant
disturbance and slowdown of economic activity, Nationwide lockdown, consequent ta spread of
Covid-19 pandemic starting from 25th March, 2020 has temporarily disrupted the operations of the
company by way of interruption in execution of contracts, site operations, supply chain disruption,
unavailability of personnel. Business pperations were resumed in a phased manner in line with
directives from the Authorities,

The Company has considered internal and external sources of information up to the date of approval
of these financial statements, in assessing the recovery of carrying amounts of its assets, investments,
trade receivahles, contract assets and inventories, along with the impact on estimated construction
cost to be incurred towards projects under execution and based on the management's assessment,
there is no material impact on the standalone financial statements of the Company.

Considering the uncertainties involved in estimating the impact of this pandemic, the future impact of
this pandemic may be different from those estimated as on the date of approval of these financial
statements. Hence, the Company will closely monitor the future developments and ecunomic
conditions across the country and assess its impact on the Financial Statements,

4. DIVIDEND

Your Directors have considered it financially prudent in the long-term interests of the Company to
reinvest the profits into the business of the Company to build a strong reserve base and grow the
business of the Company. No final dividend has therefore been recommended for the year ended
March 31, 2020,

5. ANNUAL RETURN

As provided under Section 92(3) read with relevant Rules of the Companies Act, 2013, the extract of
the annual return is given in Annexure | in the prescribed Form MGT-9, which forms part of this
report, though section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule has required only address
of web link for annual return w.e.f 31-07-2018.



6. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, to the best of their
knowledge and ability, confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2020, the applicable
accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule 11l to the Act, have been
followed and there are no material departures from the same;

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent 50 as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020 and of the profit of the Company for the year
ended on that date;

¢] The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records In accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a 'going concern’ basis;

¢) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

7. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Board is of the opinion that there exist adequate internal control commensurate with the size &
pperation of the company,

8. RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk are the events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the
Company's Businesses, Risk Management is structured approach to manage uncertainty. A formal
enterprise wide approach to risk management is adopted by the company and key risks will now be
managed within a unitary framework.

The Audit Committee, has been designated by the Board for reviewing the adequacy of the risk
management framework of the Company, the key risks associated with the busincsses of the Company
and the measures are taken in place to minimize the same and thereafter the details are presented to and
discussed at the Board Mestings.

9. VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY

The Company's Board of Directors, pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) of the Company's Act
2{113 read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Meetings of the Boards and its Powers) Rules, 2{114 has framed
"Vigil Mechanism Policy" for Directors and Employees of the Company. The policy s to provide
Mechanism, which ensures adequate safeguards to employees and Directors from any victimization on
raising of concerns of any violations of legal or regulatory requirements, incorrect or misrepresentation
of any, financial statements and reports and so on. The Vigil Mechanism Policy is hosted on Company's

Website www.brginfra.com
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10. DIRECTORS AND KMP's CHANGES, IF ANY

5.No. | Directors Name DIN Designation
1. | RAJENDRA KUMAR GOYAL 00012150 Whole-time Director
2. | GOPAL GOYAL 00012164 Whole-time Director
3. | BRIJKISHORE GOYAL 00012185 Managing Director
4, | SHREYA BHARGAVA 03373849 Independent Woman Director
5. | MOHIT BHANDARI (18139828 Independent Director
“Note-

# Mg, Sheetal Meena has appointed as a Company Secretary w.e.f. 26.02.2020.

11. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

12.

13.

The following Meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the Financial Year 2019-20.

S.No. | DATE OF MEETING BOARD NO. OF DIRECTORS
STRENGTH PRESENT

1. 03,/04/2019 5 3
2 31,/05/2019 4 3

& 29/06/2019 4 4

| % 15/07/2019 5 5
5, 12/08/2019 5 5
6. 03,/10/2019 | 5 3
7. 29,/11/2019 | 5 3
8. 03,/01,2020 5 3
9, 07/01/2020 5 3
10. 24/02/2020 5 5
1% 26/02/2020 5 5

DECLARATION BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS U/s 149(6):

All the Independent Directors have given their declaration of Independence stating that they meet the
criteria of Independence as preseribed under the section 149(6) of the Companies Act 2013 during the
year 2019-20.

AUDITORS'

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act and the rules framed there under, M/s Mahesh C.
Solanki & Co,, Chartered Accountants, Indore were appointed as statutory auditors of the Company from
the conclusion of the annual general meeting (AGM) of the Company held on 30th September, 2019 for a
period of five years, now ratification at every AGM is not required. According to the amendments made
effective from 07-05-2018 now the appointment of M/s Mahesh C. Solanki & Co., Chartered Accountants,
Indore (FRN.-D06228C) as Statutory Auditors of the Company, is not required to be ratified in the AGM.
Accordingly no such resolution is being proposed.



14. AUDITORS' REPORT AND NO FRAUD DETECTION

The Board has appointed M/s. Mahesh C. Solanki & Co,, Chartered Accountants to conduct the Statutory
Audit for the year 2019-20. There are no gualifications or adverse remarks in the Auditors’ Report which
require any clarification/ explanation. The Notes on financial statements are self-explanatory, and needs
no further explanation. Further the Auditors’ Report for the financial year ended, 31# March, 2020 is
annexed herewith for your kind perusal and information.

The auditor's report is self-explanatory and there are no observations, qualifications made by the
Statutory Auditors in their report. No fraud u/s 143(12) was reported by the auditor,

15. COSTAUDITOR & THEIR REPORTS:
The Company has appointed M/s Vijay P, Joshi & Assoclates, Cost Accountant, as on 25t May, 2020 the

Cost Auditors of the Company for the year 2019-20) and the Cost Audit Report shall be filed to the Central
Govt within the stipulated time.

16. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend
declared and paid last year.

17. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

Far the Financial year ended 31 March 2020, Your Company has not transferred any amount to general
reserves out of profits-available for appropriations.

Except a5 stated In the relevant places, the material changes, development regarding project which is
ongoing from the March, 2020 till the date of the Board Reports, there are no material changes which
may affect the Financial Position of the Company.

The provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to aur Company. There was no
foreign exchange inflow or Dutflow during the year under review.

20. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
The Company has following Committees:
AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Pursuant to Section 177 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Audit Committee be
and is hereby reconstituted with the following members:



Mr. Mohit Bhandari - . . Chairman [ Non Enuﬂe—lndﬂpundent
Director

2. Ms, Shreya Bhargava Member Non Executive-Independent
Director

& Mr. Brij Kishore Goyal Member Managing Director

&  Pursugnt fo the Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 Board has originally constituted Audit Committee vide
its meeting dated 01.07.2019 under the Chairmanship of Mr. Mohit Bhandari (Non-Executive Independent

Directar).

NOMINATION AND REMUNRATION COMMITTEE:

Pursuant to Section 178(1) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee be and is hereby reconstituted with the following members:

g ‘Mr. Mohit Bhandari | Chairman MNon Executive-Independent Director
2. Mrs. Shreya Bhargava Member Non Executive-Independent Director
3 Mr. Brij Kishore Goyal Member Managing Director

®  Pursunnt to the Section 178({1) of the Comparies Act 2013 Board has Originelly constituted Nominotion and
Remuneration Committes vide (tx meeting dated 15.07.2019 under the Chairmanship of Mr. Mokit Bhandar!

(Non-Executive Independent Director)].

STAKE HOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:
Pursuant to Section 178(5) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act. 2013, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee be and is hereby reconstituted with the following members:

Chairperson Non ecuﬁmlndependent Director
2. Mr. Mohit Bhandari Member MNon Executive-Independent Director
3. Mr. Brij Kishore Goyal Member Managing Director

® Purspant to the Section 178(5) of the Companies Act 2013 Hourd has Griginaily constituted Stakeholder
Relationship Committee vide ity mesting dated 10.09.201% under the Cheirmonship of Mz Shreya Rhaorgova

{Non-Executive Independent Director).




CSR COMMITTEE:

Company has reconstituted CSR Committee in accordance with the Provisions of Section 135 of
Companies Act, 2013. The Constitution of the CSR Committee was approved by a meeting of the Board
and reconstitution as per requirements. The CSR Committee Comprises the following Directors:

] e

1. | Mr.Brij Kishore Goyal

.E:.:.T. 7
: '1;'

[ Chairman Managing Director

z Mr. Mchit Bhandarl Member Non Executive-Independent Director
3. Mr, Gopal Goyal Member Wholetime Director

21, INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR MEETING;

Pursuant to Section 173 read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable
provisions, the meeting of Independent Directors of the Company is held which comprises following
Directors:

L. Mr. Mohit Bhandari | Chairman Non Executive-Independent Director

2i Ms, Shreya Bhargava Member Non Executive-Independent Director

22, CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPOSIBILITY (CSR):

The Company has developed and implemented Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the said
provisions are applicable in view of the profits of the Company, your company was required to undertake
('SR Projects during the year 2019-20 under the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the rules made thereunder. As part of its initiatives under "Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)” the
Company has undertaken activities, which are In accordance with CSR Policy of the Company and
Schedule VII of the Act and is annexed as ANNEXURE 111,

The Company has constituted the Internal Committee under the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of
Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 headed by the Woman Employee
of the Company. There is no compliant received during the year and pending at the ended on the
Financial vear.

24, DISCLOSURE FOR FRAUDS AGAINST THE COMPANY

In terms of the provisions of section 134(3)(c)(a) of the Companies Act 2013, there was no fraud
committed against the Company and perspns who are reportable under section 141{12) by the Auditors
to the Central Government, Also there was nd non reportable frauds during the year 2019-20.



The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act 2013 with respect to
loans and [nvestments by the Company.

The Company had made certain related party transactions with Directors, Relatives, and Enterprise&
Associate Firms in relation to Unsecured Loans, Remuneration & other Benefits which are atarm's length
basis therefore no special resolution was passed at the general meeting.

The details of contract or arrangements made with related parties as defined under Section 1B8 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review has been annexed as ANNEXURE 1I [ADC-2].

27. SUBSIDIARIES. JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company have a Joint venture named BRGIPL JV KTIL LLF annexed as ANNEXURE IV [A0C-] .

28. DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits from Public during the year under review
but the company has accepted deposits from the Director which are covered under exempted deposits
pursuant to Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule of Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)

Rule, 2014,
(Amount in Rs.)
Opening
5r. Particulars of
No. Deposits Balance Addition | Reduction/Repaid @ Closing Balance
1. | From Directors | 121,998,823 | 1,011,781 . 123,010,604
|
Total | 1,011,781 - 123,010,604




29, ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to express their grateful appreciation to the continued co-operation received from the
Banks, Government Authorities, Customers, Vendors and Shareholders during the year under review. Your
Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed service of the
Executives, staff and Workers of the Company.

PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 07/11/2020

//CERTIFIED TRUE COPY//

FOR- B.R.GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
|FORMELY KNOWN AS B.R.GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED]

[CIN: UD4520MP2005PLC0O17479]

Bk AN

BRI] KISHOKE GOYAL GOPAL GOYAL
[DIN: 00012185] [DIN:00012164)
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR



ANNEXURE [
EORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
B.R. GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
[FORMELY KNOWN AS B.R.GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED]

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2020

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company

[(Management &

L. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

Administration) Rules, 2014.

1.| CIN ] UD4520MP2005PLCOT7479
2.| Reglstration Date | 01/04/2005
3.| Name of the Company B.R Goyal Infrastructure Limited |
% g:teguryﬁuh—categnry oEthe Public Company Limited By Shares
mpany
5.| Address of the Registered office | 3 - A Agrawal Nagar,
& contact details Indore, Madhya Pradesh,
India, 452001
6.| Whether listed company Unlisted
7. | Name, Address & contact detalls

of the Registrar & Transfer

| Agent, if any,

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY [All the business activities contributing 10
% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

5. No, | Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the % tototal turnover of the
products / services Product/service company
L Business of Construction
Activities And Wind Power 4100 100 %
Generation |

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

[ Mo. of Companies for which information is being filled = NIL]

]

Mame And CIN/GLN
Address Of The

Company

| Holding/Subsidiary/ % 0f | Applicable
Assuclate Shares Section
| Held




IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of =~ No. of Shares held at the end of the %
Shareholders the year[As on 31-March-2019] year|[As on 31-March-2020] Cha

duri

ng
the

year

Demat Phys | Total %of | Demat Phys | Total 9% of

ical | Total ical Total
| Share Share
| 5 ! 5

A Frnmule;"_s

(1) Indian |

:i]d;d“’id““” 7,821,352 7.821,352 | 89.94 | 7,821,352 7,821,352 | 8994 | -

b) Central Govt = - - - - . - < -

£] State Govt{s] = - . - = . - - =

d) Bodies Corp. | B75,000 a 875,000 | 1006 | BYS,000 - | B75000 | 1008 | -

e] Banks / F1 - - . - - = a E =

fl Any other
(Directors/Pro
moters & their - - - . - . . . -
Relatives &
Friends)

f;']"'” total(A) | geosasz | - | me9e3s2 | 100 |seoeas2| - | mevsssz | 100 | -

(2] Foreign

a) NRls -
Individuals . = * - . . - - e

“I:-r] Other -
Individuals

c) Bodies Corp. . - . . - - = L ]

' d) Banks /1 E 3 5 : = 2 : A

J e] Any Other.... - - - S : . - S =

| Total
shareholding
of Promoter B,696,352 - B,696,352 | 100 |B.696,352 - B.696,352 | 100 -
(A) =
(A)(1)+(A)(2)

| B. Public
Shareholding

| 1. Institutions | . - . - | - = = - =

a) Mutual 3 : ; : = -
Funds |

b] Banks [ F1 - - - - - = = . [

¢) Central Govt . 2 - i = E =

d) State ; ] i ) ) 1 ) ) I
Govi(s)

2] Venture
Capital Funds

f] Insurance i ) i
Companies

| g) Flis = = - E Z E =




h) Foreign
Venture
Capital Funds

i} Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

ii] Overseas

b) Indlviduals

1) Individual
sharcholders
helding
nominal share
capital upte Rs.
1 lakh

{i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excessnfRs 1
lakh

c) Others
(specify)

NRU

Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

Forelgn
Nationals

Clearing
Members

Trusts

Foreign Bodies
-DR

Suh-total
(B)(2):-

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=({B)(1)+
(B)(2) !

C. Shares held |
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total
[(A+B+C)

| 8,696,352

8,696,352

100

8,696,352

8,696,352 I 100




p. | SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS :
5N Shareholder's Shareholding at the beginning | Sharechalding at the end of the 0%
— Name of the year 1 , ) ! year hange
No. of % of | %of | Na, of % of | %of in
Shares total | Shares Shares total | Shares sharehol
Share | Pledged / J Shares | Pledged / d;E
sof | encumber of the | encumber
the | ed tototal compan | ed to total | 4UTing
comp | shares y shares the year
any
RAJENDRA ' NO
1. KUMAR GOYAL 2,456,223 | 2B:24 | 2456223 28.24 - CHANGE
NO
2. | GOPAL GOYAL 2,456,223 | 2B.24 J 2456223 | 28.24 . Sha
BAL KRISHNA ND
| % | goyaL asgao0 | 10 | - s4gaon | 516 CHANGE
BRI] KISHORE NO
4, GOYAL ) 2.456,216 | 2B.24 2456216 2824 CHANGE
M/S. GOFAL B NO
5 | GOYAL (HUE] 700 0.01 700 0.01 o
M/S. BAL ND
6. | KRISHNA GOYAL 700 0.01 . T00 001 CHANGE
[HUF)
M/S. RAJENDRA =
7. | KUMAR GOYAL oo .01 700 D.01 - .
| (HUF) NS
| M/S. BRI] NO
8. | KISHORE GOYAL 700 0.01 700 0.m CHANGE
[HUF)
SATYANARAYAN - NO
9. AGRAWAL 700 0.01 700 0.01 CHANGE
PRAMOD NO
10. J AGRAWAL Fo0 U.DL 700 0.01 CHANGE
| BRG HOLDINGS NO
i | PVT.LTD 875,000 1D,_I}f: 875,000 10,06 - CHANGE
! .
TOTAL 8,696,352 100 - 8,696,352 100 - |
C. | CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING: [No Change)
B Share Holding At Increase/ Cumulative
:I. Shua;"; ?; | Beginning Of Year Date o Decrease In Shareholding
ATENOICET | (as on 01.04 .2019) B A Sharcholding | During The Year
B OF % Of
l 8% O
| Total Total
| Number Of | Share :;lmber :‘:::L Number | Share
Shares 5 OfF Shores 5 0f Of Shares | sOf
Comp Co Comp
any et any
[ .
L
Gk \




o SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS: AS PER ANNEXXURE D ATTACHED
" | (OTHER THAN DIRECTORS, PROMOTERS AND HOLDERS OF GDRS AND ADRS):
g | NameoOf | Share Holding At Increase/ Cumulative
N Sharehol | Beginning Of Year Date Reason Decrease In Shareholding
der | (ason 1.04.2019) Shareholding | During The Year
Number | 9 Of Numbe | % Of | Number | 9% Of
ot Total rof Total |Of Total
Shares Shares Shares | Shares | Shares | Shares
Nit
E.
SN 5::1_";;“?;& Bseh;:;:l:gldﬂiﬁ‘,e‘:tr Intre;ltsef Decrease | Cumulative Shareholding During
% (as on 01.04,.2019) In Shareholding The Year
Number Of | % of No, Of % of Total | Number Of % Of Total
Shares Total Shares Shares Shares Shares of the
Shares | ofthe Co.
ofthe Co.
Co.
RAJENDRA
1 HUMAR 2,456,223 28.24 5 2,456,223 28.24
GOYAL
GOPAL 2,456,223 28.24
F GOYAL 2456,223 2B.24 =
? BRIJKISHOR = 2456216 2824
3 o 2436216 | 28.24 < .
TOTAL 7,368,662 8472 - - 7,368,662 84,72
V. INDEETEDNESS :
Secured Loans Total
Particulars E::Ll;iilgg Unsecured Loans . Deposits indehtedness
Indebtedness at the
beginning of the financial 10,67,84532.00 | 12,19.98,823.00 228,783,355
year
i} Princlpal Amount = = . =
| ii) Interestdue butnot paid | = £ = -
' i) Interest acerued but not
= due — . ——j
Total (i+ii+iii) 10,67,84,.532.00 | 12.19,93,31_!:{.(!1. = iZEB,TEE.ESE.ﬂG
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year B
Addition
Reduction |
Net Change 1,852,437 1,011,781 | - 2,864,218
indebtedness at the end of
the financial year
i} Principal Amount 108,636,970 12,30,10,604 - 231,647 574
ii] Interest due but not paid
lil) Interest accrued but not
due =
Total (I+ii+ii) 108,636,970 12,30,10,604 - | 231,647,574




VI|REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL ;

AREMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE-TIME DIRECTORS AND/OR MANAGER/
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
S| Nameof | Gross salary (P.A) \Stock| Sweat| Commission 0|  Total Ceili
N [MD/WTD/ Optiv Equity t ng
Manager/ n h as
NED c per
r the
] Act
\(a) Salary as|  (b) |(c) Profits as % |others
per Value jin lieu of of
provisions of salary profit
icontained in perqul junder l
section sites section |
(17(1) of the| ufs |17(3)
!In:nme-tu 17(2) |income-
tAct, 1961 Incom tax  Act,
| e-tax 11961
Act,
1961
RAJENIIRA
1 GOYAL 3Ig 00000 - 36.,00.,000
GOPAL
2 GOYAL 36,00,000 . - - S = - = 36,00,000
BRI]
3 |KISHORE 36,00,000 36,00,000
GOYAL _
| | TOTAL |10,800,000| - . - - - - |- 10,800,000

REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS : NIL

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD : NIL

/ /CERTIFIED TRUE COPY//
FOR- B.R. GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
{(Formerly Known As B.R.Goyal Infrastructure Private Limited)
[CIN: UD4520MF2005PLCO17479]

é"‘m&% VT

BRIJ KISEBRE-GOYA GOPAL GOYAL
DATE: 07/11/2020 [DIN: 00012185) [DIN:000121.64]

PLACE: INDORE MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR




ANNEXURE Il

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause [h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm’s length transactions under third provise thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis

S | Name(s) | Nature | Duration Salient Justification | Date{s)of | Amount Date on
N| ofthe of of the terms nfthe | for emtering | approval paid as which the
related | contract | contracts | contracts or into such by the advances, special
party and 5 / arrangemen | contracts or Board ifany resolution
nature of | /arrang | arrangem ts or arrangement wils passed
relations | ements/ | ents/ transactions sor in general
hip trans | transactio | including transactions meeting as
actions ns the value, if required
any under first
proviso to
Section 188
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm'’s length basis
SN | Name(s) ofthe | Nature of Nature of Duration of | Salientterms Date(s) of Amou
related party | contracts / Relation the contracts / of the approval by nt
and nature of | airTangeme arrangements | contracts or the Board, il paid
relationship nts / [ transactions | arrangements any as
transaction or advan
transactions ces, if
including the any
! value, if any
Rt 01,/04/2019- )
1. | Rajendra Goyal Expenses Drirector 31/03/2020 25/05/2020
| S — =
' D1/04/2019-
2. | Gopal Goyal Exﬁ:ﬁ;ﬂ Director | 31/03/2020 i 25/05/2020
3 Brijkishore Rent Birector ﬂ;ﬁ;"ﬂiﬁ] - 25/05/2020
' Goyal Expenses
Directar
4 Bal Krishna Rent having ?111‘:'::];{;?]{??} - 25/05/2020
[ Goyal (HUF) Expenses Significance
Influence ]
Director
5 Gopal Goyal Rent having gi"’ ?]';"' zmﬁ]' s 25/05/2020
’ (HUF) Expenses Significance JO3 20
Influence




o UL/ U S 2ULY-
Bal Kirishna Rent ; 25/05/2020
& Goyal Expenses Director 31/03/2020
| . 01/04/2019-
= Relative of 25/05/2020
7. Winita Goyal | Rent Income Director 31/03/2020
) 01/04/2019-
Maa Renuka i Assoriate 25/05/2020
B. | Filingscation | Purchases Firm 31/03/2020
Sarthak _ 01/04/2019- ,
: Contract Associate = 25/05/2020
10. Innnvz?dun Pvt. Receipts Firm 31/03/2020
11 | BRGCement | Purchases Avsatlghs | T DR/R01% 25/05/2020
- Products /Expenses Firm H103(3020
Purchase/ : 01/04/2019-
12. | Sagar Ventures Sales/ As:-;}rc;te 31/03/2020 25/05/2020
! Income
1/04/2019-
M Remuk | S/ fucdae | P2 25/05,/2020
13. Trading Purchases/ Firm 31/03/2020
Expenses
34 ERGIPE*LI;F KTIL | o ontract Associate e o 25/05/2020
’ Receipts Firm 31/03/2020
| Geeta Shree . 01/04/2019-
: Associate 25 /05,2020
15: Foll Kanta Expenses Firsa 31/03/2020
//CERTIFIED TRUE COPY//
FOR- B.R.GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
(Formerly Known As B.R.Goyal Infrastructure Private Limited)
[CIN: UD4520MP2Z005PLCO17479]
~
RS AMTANKA
PLACE: INDORE BRI] KISH OYAL GOPAL GOYAL
DATE: 07/11/2020 [DIN: 00012185] [DIN: 00012164]
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLETIME DIRECTOR



. The Company has framed a CSR Policy in compliance with the provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013 and the same is as follows -

The Company is in the process of identifying suitable projects for its CSR spend. The detalls
of Committee and its terms of reference are set out in the Board's Report. The CSR
Committee had adopted a CSR Folicy for the Company which provides a broad framework
with regard to implementation of CSR Activities carried out by the Company in accardance

with Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

. The composition of the CSR Committes:

I, Mr Brijkishare Goyal

Il.  Mr. Gopal Goyal

iil.  Mr, Mohit Bhandari

. Average net profit of the company for the last three financial years: Rs. 66,551,180/-

. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2 percent of the amount as in item 3 above): Rs. 13.31.023/-

. Details of CSR spend during the financial year:

i.  Total amount to be spent for the financial vear: 1,331,023/-

il.  Total amount spent during the Ananclal year: 800,000/-
Hl. Amountunspent if any [2019-20): 1,615 388/-
fv,  Mannér In which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below.

(Rs. In Lakhs)
(1| @ | 3) (4] (5) (6) (7) (8)
5r. | CSR | Sector | Projects | Amount | spenton Cumulative | Amount
No | projector | inwhich | or outlay the projects expenditure | spent: Direct
activity the programs | (budget} | or upto the or through
identified. | Project (1] Local | project programs reporting implementin
is Areaor | programs | Sub subheads | period [Rs. | g
covered. | other (2) | wise (Rs. | (1) Direct in Lakhs) agency [Rs,
Specify | in expenditure in Lakhs)
the State | Lakhs) on projects
and or
district Programs.
where Overheads:
profects (Bs. In
ar Lakhs)
prRgrams
Wis
underiak
en
1. | Denation Soclal Local BOO,000 00,000 BOO,000 800,000
Expendit Areaie
ure Indore
(MP)




B. In case the company has failed to spend the two percent of the average net profit of the last
three financlal years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for not
spending the amount in its Board report.

Reasons for Amount nnspent: The Commiitee was not able to spend the entire budgeted
amount 2% of average net profit of the last three financial years ay the areas targeted by the
Company were new therefore the planning and management of activities was rot so smooth
and took a reasonable amount of time,

7. Responsibility Statement of the CSR Committes: The CSR committee confirms that the
implementation and moenitoring of CSR Policy Is In compliance with the CSR objectves and
Policy of the Company.

//FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD//
B.R. GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
{Previously Known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd,)

[CIN: UO4520MPZ005PLC017479]

@ON  umded

BRIJKISHORE GOYAL GOPAL GOYAL
DATE: 07/11/2020 [DIN:00012185] [DIN:00012164]
PLACE : INDORE [MANAGING DIRECTOR]  [WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR]



Annexures [V
Form AOC-|

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129
read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014)

Statement containlsg salient features of the Anancial statement of subsidiarios/associate
companies/joint ventures
Part “A"; Julnt Venture

(Information in respect of Joint Venture to be presented with amounts in Bs,)

1 | $r. No. 1
2 | Name of the subsidisry . BRGIPLJV KTIL LLP
3 | Reporting penod lor the joint Venlure oncerned. it diffaran i 017042019 w
from the holding company's reparting perisd 31,/03/2020
4 | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as an the |ast dote of the e
relevant Financial year in the case of loreign subsidiaries. e
5 | Share capltal ;i 1,800,000
6 | Reserves & surplus = . L0ono0
7 | Total assets 29,71,60.558_ |
8 | Total Llabilities 29,71,60,558
9 | Investments: — .00
10] Turnover 748932150
11 | Profit before taxation ! 0.00 |
12 | Provision for taxation | 0.00
13 | Profit after taxation | 0,00
14 | Proposed Dividend =
15 | % of Controlling 59.99%
Notes:

The following Infermation shall be furnished ot the end ol the statement:
1. Names of Joint Ventures which are yet to commence operalions; NiL
2. Names of Jolnt Ventures which have been liquidited er sold during the yrar: NIL

{/CERTIFIED TRUE COPY//
FOR: BRGOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
[Formerly Known As B.R Goyal Infragirocture Private Limited)

[CIN: UD4520MPZ005PLCO17479] _
D “ 3
> ELUTREALY,

PLACE: INDORE BRIJ KISHORE GOYAL GOPAL GOYAL

DATE; 07/11/2020 |DIN; o0012185) [DIN: 00012164]

MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLETIME DIRECTOR



Mahesh C. Solanki & Co.

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

To the Members of
B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Limited
(Previously known as B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Limited)

Report on Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the attached financial statements of B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Limited (Previously
known as B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Limited) comprising of Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2020,
also the Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the period anded on
that date and 3 summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2014, as amended, and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020;
b) In the case of the Staterment of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the period ended on that date and

¢) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act {SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl} together with the independence requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

H.O. : BO3, Airen Heights, PU-3, Scheme No. 54, Opp. Malhar Mega Mall, A_B. Road, indore - 452 010 (M.P) India
Tel -+91-731-8576077, 4075777, 578777 | tmall . infof@mcscacom | Web . www.mCscacom

BRANCHES® Mumbal | New Delhi ' Chennai | Surat | Bhopal | Chittorgarh




Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Repart Thereon

The Company's Management is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
infarmation comprises the infermation included in management analysis, company performance report but
does not include the standalane financial statements and our auditor’s report therson.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the ather
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information Is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Ernphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 34 to the Financial Statements in which the Company describes the impact
arising from the COVID-19 pandemic.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, with
respect to preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company In accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India,

This responsibility also Includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the company for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent ; and design implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant 1o the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s repornt
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,




they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusian, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, ar the averride of internal control,

« Dbtain an understanding of Internal financial cantrols relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate intermal financial controls
systemn in place and the pperating effectiveness of such controls.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s abllity to continue as a going concermn, If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are Inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are kased on the audit evidence cbtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as 3 going concern,

& Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in 2 manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”} issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11} of the section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Companies Act 2013, we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpeses of our audit.

(b)  In our opinion proper books of account as required by the law have been kept by the Company so
far as appears from our examination of those books.




(c)
[d)

(e}

(f)

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account.

In cur opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basks of the written representation received from the Directors as on 31" March, 2020, taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31" March, 2020,
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adeqguacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure-B".

With respect to the Other Matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the

Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014. In our opinton and to the best of our
knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us:

i) The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

Ii) The company has made provision as required by law or accounting standards for material
foreseeable losses.

ill} There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the company.

For Mahesh C. Solanki & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg. No.— 006228C

—c

CA. Rajat Jain

Partner

M. No. = 413515

o

UDIN: 20413515AAAAEUL1796
Place: Indore
Date : 16™ September, 2020



ANNEXURE-A TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Limited
(Previously known as B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Put. Limited)

As required by the Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act notified by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs on 29th March, 2016, we give a statement on the matters specified on the paragraphs 3
and 4 of the order. We report on the following points in continuation to our Independent Auditor's Report.

(i) (2) Inour opinion and accarding to information and explanation given to us, the company is maintaining
proper records showing full particulars, Including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets;

(b} In our opinion and according to Information and explanation given to us, the management at
reasonable intervals has physically verified fixed assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification and the same have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts. In our
opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
company.

(€} In our apinion and according to information and explanation given to us, title deeds of immovable
properties are held In the name of the company.

(i) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the physical verification of
inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and no material
discrepancies were noticed and the same have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

(iii} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

{iv} In our opinion and according to the Information and eéxplanations given to us, the company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to the
loans and investments.

{¥) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
accepted any deposits from the public and consequently, the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and
the rules framed there under with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

(vi}] As per information and explanations given to us, the company has maintained the necessary cost
records as prescribed under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013,

{vii) a) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the company is generally
being regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it, with the
appropriate authorities except TDS and Goods and Service Tax.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the dues of income
tax, sales tax, value added tax, entry tax and cess on account of any dispute, are shown in

{Annexure-1).




(vif)

{ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

{xv)

(xvi)

’/@jv’

In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank, Government or dues to
debenture holders.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer including
debt instruments. And the fund raised through term loans during the year are applied for the purpose
for which they were raised

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or any fraud on
the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of audit.

In our opinion and according to the infermation and explanations given to us, the Company has
paid/provided managerial remuneration In accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisiens of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

In our opinion, the company s not a Nidhi company. Accardingly, paragraph 3{xii) of the order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given 1o us, and on our examinations of the records of
the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the
Act, where applicable and detalls of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements

as required by the applicable sccounting standards,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examinations of the
records of the company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the vear.

According to the information and explanation given to us, and based on our examinations of the
records of the company, the company has not enlered inlo any non-cash transactions with the
directors or persons connected with them,

The company is nat required 1o be registered under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934.

For Mahesh C. Solanki& Co.
Chartered Accountants

CA. Rajat Jain
Partner

M. No. - 413515
Place: Indore
Date : 16™ September, 2020
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Pending Proceedings{Amount in Lakhs)

Forum where dispute is
Nature of Dues Amount Amount Paid

Name of the Statue 5 3 sending

The M.P, VAT Act VAT Tax 124.32 s653 | APpeliate Deputy
Commissioner
Appellate Deputy

fhe P VAT At iy fax e 831 | commissioner

The Income Tax Act Income Tax 308.67 i Commissioner of Income

Tax (Appeals)




B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Limited
(Previously known as B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Limited)
Annexure B to the Auditor's Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i} of sub section 2 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013("the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of B. R. Goyal Infrastructure
Limited (Previously known as B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Limited) (‘the Company') as of 31"
March, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management s responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india (ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financlal information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting [the 'Guidance Note’) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143({10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the
extent applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAL Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonabie assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
were established and malntained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involwes performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the Internal
financial controls system over linancial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that the material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s Internal financial controls system over financial reporting,




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financlal control over financlal reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial contral over financial reporting includes those policles and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2] provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles , and that recelpts and expenditures of the company are being made only In
accordance with autharizations of the Management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding preévention or timely detection of unauthorized acguisition, use, or
disposition of the Company’s assels that could have a material effect an the financial statements.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financlal controls over financial reporting, Including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Alsa, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future perjods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all respects, an adeguate internal finandal controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively
as at 31 March, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal contral stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For Mahesh C. Solanki & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. — 00622EC

CA. Rajat Jain
Partner

M. No. -413515
Place: Indore
Date: 16™ September, 2020




B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd. (CIN - UD4520MP2005PLCO17479)*

*(Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Ltd.)

Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2020

31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Particulars Notes In Rs. In Rs.
‘Equity and liabilities
Shareholder's funds
Share capital 3 86,963,520 86,963,520
Reserves and surplus 4 647,521,465 569,750,263
734,484,985 656,713,783
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 5 179,458,524 176,956,638
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 7 12,850,523 16,067,939
Other long term liabilities 8 115,515,370 96,659,880
Long-term provisions 6 5,413,699 5,449, 456
313,238,116 295,134,113
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings g 339,550,580 315,789,896
Trade payables 10{a)
Pues o Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises 149,946 72,938
Dues to others 243,284,608 183,604,796
Other current liabilities 10 (b) 140,547,017 211,173,329
Short-term provisions 6 10,176,044 12,012,032
733,708,195 722,652,991
Total 1,781,431,296 1,674,500,887
Non-Current assets
Property, Plant & Equipment
Tangible assets 11 437,323,420 466,649,853
Intangible assets 13 57,188 66,170
Capital work-in-progress 87,150,784 71,305,204
Non current Investments 14 1,069,999 130,520
Long-term loans and advances 15 62,598,467 64,531,176
Other non-current assets 19 5,414,282 5,414,282
593,614,140 608,097,205
Current assets
Inventories 16 391,319,283 358,619,552
Trade receivables 17 346,698,180 311,024,461
Cash and bank balances 18 134,516,282 132,274,896
Short-term loans and advances 15 218,291,229 207,986,730
Other current assets 19 96,992,182 56,498,043
1,187,817,156 1,066,403,682
Total 1,781,431,296 1,674,500,887
Summary of significant accounting policies 21

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For Mahesh C. Solanki & Co.
Chartered Accountants )
Firm Reg No. : 006228C / AT

t;ﬁ:ﬁin

Partner

m—

=3

Managing Director
DIN - 00012185

wan
L=

Chief Financial Officer

Indore Place: Indore

Place:
pate: 16 September, 2020

Date: 16™ September, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd.

b
SN D et
Gopal Goyal
Director
DIN - 00012164

e

Company Secretary
AC5-61600



B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd. (CIN - U04520MP2005PLCO17479)*
*(Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Ltd.)

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March, 2020 -
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019

Bartiams - In Rs. InRs.
Income

Revenue from operations 20 1.823,826,539 1,731,690,480
Other income 21 33,828,624 40,789,660
Total revenue 1,857,655,163 1,772,480,140
Expenses

Cost of raw materials and

components consumed 22 703,625,174 580,031,333
(Increase)/decrease in inventories 23 (29,252,978) (76,214,869)
Employee benefit expenses 24 104,824,019 101,464,561
Operating and other expenses 25 863,817,142 935,558,099
Total expenses 1,643,013,357 1,540,839,124
Profit before Interest, tax, depreclation and amortisation

and prior period adjustments 214,641,806 231,641,016
Depreciation and amortization expanses 26 54,169,347 60,728,139
Finance costs ) 60,036,604 71,364 828
Profit before tax and prior period

adjustments 100,435,855 99,548,049
Tax expenses

Current tax 25,744,905 29,635,076
Earlier Year Taxes = 433,811
Deferred tax (3,217,417) (8,330,680)
Total tax expenses : 22,527,488 21,738,207
Profit after tax for the period 77,908,367 77,809,842
g p» iod (income) / expense - net (fet of tax 28 137,165 151,521
Net Profit carried to Balance sheet 77,771,202 77,658,321

Eamings per equity share [nominal value of share
Rs, 10 each (Previous year: Rs. 10)]

Basic (in Bs.) 8.94 B8.93
Revised Basic (in Rs.) 8.94 8.93
Diluted (in Rs.) 8.94 8.93
Summary of significant accounting policies 2.1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,
As per our report of even date.
For Mahesh C. Solanki & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Lid.
M VWA B
Brij Ki8Fore Goyal Gopal Goyal
Managing Director Director
DIN - 00012185 DIN - 00012164

Chief Finandial Officer a Company Secretary
; ACS-61600

W AT W
CA. Dasharath Tomar C ﬂ‘

Place: Indore Place: Indore INDS :
Date: 16th September, 2020 . Date: 16th September, 2020



B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd. (CIN - U04520MP2005PLCOL17479)*
*(Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Ltd.)
Cashflow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2020

31st March 2020 J1st March 2019
Particulars Yo . In Rs.
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit after tax (net of prior period (income) / expense - net) 77,771,202 77,658,321
Adjustments for :
Provision for Current Tax 25,744,905 29,635,076
Provision for Deferred Tax (3,217.417) (B,330,680)
Depreciation/Amortisation 54,169,347 60,728,139
Interest income (10,259,109) (6,288 829)
Finance Cost 60,036,604 71,161,452
Profit on Sale of Investmeant
Loss on sale of fixed assets 1,033,349 467,734
Profit an sale of fixed assets (5,593,791) (17,281,086)
Operating Profit before working capital changes 199,685,090 207,750,127
Movement in Working Capital
Decrease/(Increase) in trade receivables (35,673,718) (119,248,398)
Decrease/{Increase) in inventories (32,699,731) (84,064,170)
Decrease/(Increase) in other current assets (40,494,139) (25,876,206)
Decrease/(Increase) In loans and advances (10,304,499) 100,762,659
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables and current liabilities (10,869,491) 109,721,028
Increase/{ Decrease) in provisions (1,871,744) 5,046,598
Change in other long term liahilities 18,855,490 26,417,035
Change In Non Current Assets 1,932,709 (22,479,759}
Cash generated/(used) from/in operations 88,559,967 198,028,914
Direct taxes (paid)/refunded (net) (25,744,905) (29,635,076)
mmmm:hd sed) from/in E
MNet cash i
ackivits Ege /(used) finopetating (A) 62,815,062 168,393,838
Cash Flow from Iinvestment activities
Purchase of fixed assets Including CWIP and capital advances (58,354,823) {102,475,189)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assels 21,296,273 47,714,054
Interest received 10,259,109 6,288 829
Net cash generated /{used) from/in investing
activities (8) (26,799,441) (48,472,304)
Cash flow from financial activities
Net of Borrowings 26,262,369 22,658,041
Interest Paid (60,036,604) (71,161,452)
Net cash generated /{used) from/in financi
i F L - - © (33,774,235) (48,503,411)
Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents (A+B+C) 2,241,386 71,418,123
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 132,274,896 60,856,773
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 134,516,282 132,274,896
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B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd. {CIN - U04520MP2005PLCO17479)
*(Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Ltd.)
Cashflow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2020

31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Particulars 1n Rs. In Rs.
Components of cash & cash equivalents
Cash on hand 2,063,938 1,855,035
With banks
on Current Account 10,635,162 17,199,962
Margin Money Deposit 120,917,182 113,219,899
Total cash & cash equivalents (note 18) 134,516,282 132,274,896
Summary of significant accounting policies 21
MNotes:

1. Comparative figures have been regrouped wherever necessary.

2.The Cash Flow statement has been prepared under Indirect method as set out in the Accounting Standard |, - 3 on

"Cash Flow Statements” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

As per our report of even date
For Mahesh C. Solanki & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Acoountants B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd.
Firm Reg No. : 006228C
T Q
%ﬁl ??’LW}?I@ ”
CA. Rajat Jain Brij Kishdre Goyal Gopal Goyal
Partner | Managing Director Director
Membership No.: 413515{ DIN - 0012185 DIN - 00012164
h e e
CA. Dasharath Tomar Sh H{/
Chief Ananclal Officer Company Secretary
ACS-61600

Place: Indore Place: Indore

Date: 16th September, 2020 Date: 16th September, 2020



B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd. [CIN - UD4520MP2005PLCO17479)*
(Previously Known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Put. Ltd.)
MNotes to the financial statements for the period ended 31st March, 2020

1. Corporate Information:

B.B. Goyal Infrastructure Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Company™) is a imited company domiciled in
India and has come into existence as a Company on conversion of M/s Balkrishna Ramkaran Goyal, Partnership
firm into @ private Company under Part IX of the Companies Act, 1956 on 1st April, 2005. On 09.5.2018, the
company has converted under section 18 of the companies act into a public company formally known as B.R
Goyal Infrastructure Limited. The Company is incorporated under part IX of the Companies Act, 1956 to carry
on the business of erstwhile partnership firm. fts registered office is in indore, Madhya Pradesh, At present the
company is engaged in the business of Construction Activities and Wind Power Generation.

2. Significant Accounting policies

2.1 Basis of Accounting and preparation of financial statements:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAF) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {(Accounts) Rules, 2016.

2.2 Use of estimates:
The preparation of financizl statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to

make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period.
Although these astimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these sssumptions and estimates could result in the gutcomes requiring 8 material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

2.3 Property, Plant and Equipment:

Fixed assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use: Any trade discounts
and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is added 1o its book value only if it increases the
future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other
expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of
replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses
are incurred.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and
loss when the asset s derecognized.




2.4 Intangible Assets
Intangihle assets acnuired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.
Intangible assets are amortised on 3 straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life. The
Company uses a rebuttable presumption that the useful life of an intangible asset will not exceed five
years from the date when the asset is available for use,

2.5 Borrowing costs
Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs Incurred in connection with the
amangement of borrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the
extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as
part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur.

2.6 Depreciation:
Depreciation on Fixed assets is provided based on SLM Melhod as staled in Schedule XIV of the
Compantes Act, 1956 till the Financial Year ended 31" March, 2014, From the current year the same is
provided on SLM Method over the useful life of the assets as prescribed under part C of Schedule i of the

Companies Act, 2013.
Useful I eciation rates:

Till the year ended 31 March 2014, depreciation rates prescribed under Schedule XIV were treated as
minlmum rates and the company was not allowed to charge depreciation at lower rates even if such lower
rates were justified by the estimated useful life of the asset. Schedule Il to the Companies Act 2013
prescribes useful lives for fixed assets which, in many cases, are different from lives prescribed under the
erstwhile Schedule XIV. However, Schedulz Il allows companies to use higher/ lower useful lives and
residual values if such useful lives and residual values can be technically supported and justification for
difference is disclosed in the finandial stalements

Considering the applicability of Schedule 1, the management has re-estimated useful lives and residual
values of all its fixed assets. The management belleves that deprecietion rates currently used fairly reflect
its estimate of the useful lives and residual values of fixed assets prescribed under Schedule 1L Hence, this
change in accounting policy did not have any material impact on financial statements of the company.

2.7 Impairment of Assets:
The company periodically tests its assets for impatrment and if the carrying values are found in excess of
value in use, the same is charged to Statement of profit and loss as per AS 28. The impaired loss charged
to Statement of profit and loss will be reversed in the year on the event and to that extent of

enhancement in estimate of value in use.

2.B Inventaries:
Raw materials and cansumables are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. However, materials
and other tems held for use In the production of inventories are not written down below cost If the
finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost is
determined on a First in First out Basis and includes all applicable overheads in bringing the Inventories to
their present location and condition.




Work-in-progress Is valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes direct materials and
labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity.

2.9 Revenue Recognition:
Revenue is recognized Lo the exlent thdl il i probable that the economic benefits will flow to the

Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria must also
be met before revenue is recognized:

Income from Construction activity

The company accounts for income on the percentage of completion basis, which necessarily involve
technical estimates of the percentage of completion, and costs to completion, of each contract/ activity,
on the basis of which profit/ losses are accounted.Such estimates arebased on the certificate provided by
the authorized person {architact),

Expenditure incurred during the progress of contracts and the estimated profits to the stage of completion
are carried forward as work in progress, Advances and progress payments, received and recelvable from
customers in respect of such long term contracts in progress are disclosed under current liabilities.

Income fram Power Generation Activity

Revenue from power supply ic actounted for on the basis of billing to Rajasthan Electricity Board.
Generally bills are ralsed on the basis of recording of consumption of energy by Installed meters. In case
there is a drop in annual generation then Developer compensates the company for the year at the
prevailing purchase rate of State Electricity Board at the time of such shortfall during the year as per the

agreement with Developer.
Income from Rent of Commercial Property

Rent fram customers under agreement to sell Is accounted for on accrual basis except in cases where
ultimate collection is considered doubtul.

Sale of goods
Revenue s recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to

the buyer, Gross turnover includes excise duty but does not include G5T, sale tax and VAT. Excise Duty
deducted from turnover (gross) are the amount that is included in the amount of turnover (gross) and not
the entire amount of liability arising during the period.

2.10 Taxation
Tax expense comprises both current and defarred taxes

The provision for Current Income Tax liability is made on estimated Taxable Income under Income Tax Act,
1961 using the applicable tax rates, after considering permissible tax exemptions, deductions and
disallowances. The current tax charge of the company includes Minimum Altermative Tax (MAT)
determined under section 115)8 of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Liability for additional taxes, if any, Is
provided/ paid as and when assessments are completed. The company also complies with all the Income
computation and disciosure standards as applicable.

Provision Is made for deferred tax liability arising due to timing differences between profit computed for
Income tax and the book profits as per the financial statement, for creation of a deferred tax asset or a
liability. This liability is recognized only if there is a reasonable certainty that the deferred tax
assets/liability will be created and are reviewed at each balance sheet date. This liability is calculated at
the regular tax rates applicable to the company.




2.11 Government Grants:
Government Granls are recognised either in Capital reserve or as income In Statement of Profit & Loss as
and when the grant Is actually received by the company depending on the nature of grant received as
enumerated in Accounting Standard 12 "Accounting for Government Grants” and the conditions for the
recognition of Government grants are met as per Accounting Standard 12 "Accounting for Government
Granis".

2.12 Employee Benefits:
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme_ The contributions to
the provident fund are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the year when the contributions are
due.

For defined benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses
arise due to difference in the actual experience and the assumed parameters and also due to changes in
the assumptions used for valuation, The Company recagnizes these actuarial gains and losses immediately
in the statement of profit and loss as income or expense,

When the benefits of the plan are changed, or when a plan is curtailed or settlement occurs, the portion
of the changed bensfit refated to past service by amployees, or the gain or loss on curtailment or
settlement, is recognized immadiately in the profit or loss account when the plan amendment or when a
curtailment or settlement occurs.

2.13 Provisions and contingencies:
A provision Is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embadying ecanomic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not
discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the
obiigation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.

The company follows the palicy for provision for deubtful debts as specified below;

5 No Particulars % of provision
1 Debtors outstanding for more than 1 year 5%
2 | Debtors outstanding for more than 2 years 10%
3 Debtors outstanding for more than 3 years 15%

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of ane or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the
Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liabllity also arises in extremely rare cases
where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company
does not recognize a contingent llability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

2.14 Earnings per Share:
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to

equity shareholders by Lhe weighled averege Eurnher of eguily shares pulstanding duting U period,
T 1a
;F g& L H.L'Lw':qz 1 S ﬂr"r;.-




For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders and the welghted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.15 Cash and Cash Eguivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash in hand, at bank

{excluding margin deposits with banks].

2.16 Bad-Debts:
Bad-Debts are written off to Statement of profit and loss as and when the debt is determined as un-

realizable as per the opinion of the Management.

2.17 Cash flow statement:
Cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Accounting

Standard 3 -Cash flow Statement. Cash and Cash equivalents for cash flow statement comprises cash at
bank and in hand and bank deposits,

2.18 Foreign currency translation

(1) Initial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recarded in the reporting currency, by applying te the foreign currency
amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the forelgn currency at the date of the

transaction

(i} Conversion

At the year-end, monetary assets in foreign currency are translated at the rates of exchange at the balance
sheet date and resuitant gain or loss is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

(i} Exchange differences

All exchange differences arising on settlement/ conversion on foreign currency transactions are included in
the Profit and Loss Account, except in cases where they relate to the acquisition of fixed assets, in which
case they are adjusted in the cost of the torresponding asset.

2.19 Share Premium Account
Share premium account includes difference between consideration received in respect of shares and face

value of shares

2.21 Provision for doubtful debt
The company has policy for provision for doubtful debts as specified below:

5. No Particulars : % of provision
1 Debtors outstanding for more than 1 year 5%
2 Debtors outstanding for more than 2 years 10%
3 Debtors outstanding for more than 3 years 15%




B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Lid. (CIN - UG4520MP2005PLC01F479)*
* (Previously known as B.R. Gayal Infrastructure Private Ltd.)

Notes to the financial statements for the period 317 March, 2020

31st March, 2020 31" March, 2019

In Rs. In Rs.
3 Share capital
Authorized shares
1,30,00,000 (Previous year:15,00,000) equity shares of RS, 104- gach 130, 30,000, 000
0 ood | 30,000, 30
Issued shares
B6,96,352 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 86,963,520 86,963,520

Subscribed and Tully paid-up shares
B6,96,357 equity shares of Rs, 10/~ each B6,963,520 86,963,520

86,963,520 86,963,520

a, Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

Equity shares 315t March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Numbers In Rs. Numbers In Rs.

AL the beginning of the period 8,696,352 86,963,520 1,242,536 12,433,360

Issid during the penod pursusant to

e of Bonus shares in the ratio of

i 7,454,016 74,540,160

wu SRERrRng 3R Hoa.md o Sne 8,696,352 86,963,520 8,696,352 86,963,520

b. Terms frights attached to equity shares
The company hias only one dass of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled

to one vote per share.
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining astets of the
company, after distribution of all preferential amounis. The distribution will be In proportion to the number of equity shares held

by the sharshoiders.
. Detalls of sharcholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

___ 31st March, 2020 3ist March, 2019
' Mumbars % holding Numbers % holding

Equity shares of Rs. 10 @ach fully pald-up

Rajendra Kumar Goyal 2,455,223 28.24% 2,456,223 28.24%
Gopal Goyal 2,456,273 28.24% 2,456,223 28.24%
Bri{ Kishore Goyal 2,456,216 28.24%: 2456, 216 8. 24%
BRG Holding Pyt Lid. 875,000 10.06% 875,000 10.06%
Bal Krishna Goyal 448,490 5.16% 448,490 5.16%

Az per records of the Company, including Its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shameholders
regarding beneficial Interest, the: above sharehalding represents both kegal and beneficial ownarship of shares.

4 Reserves and surplus
31st March, 2020  3ist March, 2019

In Rs. In Rs.
Securities premium account
Balance as per last financial statements _______ 60,070,066 50,070, 066
60,070,066 60,070,065

Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per tast financial statements 508,680,197 506,562,035

Less : Bonus share lssued |n the ratio of 1:6 (74,540,160)
Profit for the year 77,771,202 7,658 321
Net Surplus in the statement of profit and loss 587,451,399 509,660,197
Total Reserves & Surplus 647,521,465 569,750,263
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B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd, (CIN - U04520MP2005PLCOLTATS )"
*(Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Ltd.)

Notes to the financial statements for the period 1 March, 2020

5 Long-term borrowings

MNon current Current maturities
31st March, 2020 3ist March, 2019  31st March, 2020  31st March, 2019
In Rs. In Rs. In Rs, InRs
I Term loans
{1} From banks
Term Loan (secuned) - -
Vehicle finante stheme (secuned) 56,447,920 54,958,015 52,189,051 51,826,517
(refier note & o d below)
(i} From others
I Other loans
Others (Unsscured) - = & -
Loans from Dirscions (unseoured) 123,010,604 121,998,823 =
179,458,524 76,956,830 52,189,051 51,826,517
Armount disclosed under the head
"Other current |abiities” (note 90} = - (52,189,051) (51,626,517
179,458,524 176,956, 838 - -
The above amount includes
Secured barrowings 56,447,920 54,958,015 52,189,051 51,826,517
Unsecured horrowings 123,010,604 121,998,823 -
179 458,524 176,956,856 52,189,051 SL826,517

&. Laan from HOFC Bank under Viehicke Finance Scheme amounting to As. 14.02 crores (Outstanding Balance Rs. 7.43 crores) s
serured by an exciusive change by way of hypothecation of vehicle purchased under said scheme s repayable in 18-60 Equal

Manthly Instaliments (EMIs).

b. boan from ICHCT Bank under Vehicle Finance Scheme amcunting to Rs, 14.87 erores (Outstanding Balance Rs. 3.32 crores) is
secured by an exclusive change by way of hypothecation of wehide purchased under said scheme s repayable in 12-36 Equal

Maonthly Instaliments (EMIS).

. Loan fiom Axis Bank under Vehice Finance Scheme amounting to Rs, 6.38 gores {Outstanding Balance Rs, 1.14 orores) is
secured by an exchisive charge by way of hypothecation of vehitle purchased under sald scheme s repayabie in 2448 Equal

Monthiv Instaliments (EMIs).

d. Loan from SRET under Vehicle Finance Schame amounting to Rs. .57 orores (Outstanding Batance Rs. 0,32 crores) ks secured
by an exciusive charge by way of hypothacation of equipment purchased under said scheme Is repayable in 3547 Equal Monthly

Irstallments (EMIs).
6 Provisions
-berm Short-term
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2020  31st March, 2019
In Rs. In Rs. _InRs. In Rs,
Provision for employee benefit
(Refer P No. 30) 5,413,699 5,499,456 7,776,079 9,249,450
Provison for tax
Provision for axpenses . - 2,399,965 1,662,582
5,413,699 5,439,456 10,176,044 12,012,032
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B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd, (CIN - U04520MP200SPLED17479)

*[Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Lid.)
Notes to the financial statements for the period 31* March, 2020

7 Deferred tax liabilities {Net)

Defarred tax liabilities
Fimed assets: Impact of difference between tax depreciaton
and depreciation/ amortization charged for the finencs!

reporung
Conversion of Capital Asset fnto Stock-in-trade

Deferred tax assels

Impact of expenditure chamged to the statement of profit
and loss in the current year but allowed for tax purposes on

pavment, basis
Conversion of Capital Assst intn Stock-in-trade

Net deferred tax (asset)/liability

8 Other long term liabilities

Advance against capital goods
Contract - Retentions

9 Short-term borrowings

10(a)

10(b)

From Banks
Cash credit from banks (secured) (refer note 3 below)
Cwverdraft Facility from bank (refer note b and © below)

The above amount includes
Sacured bormowings

31st March, 2020  31st March, 2019
In Rs. In Rs.
15,947,765 19,061,229
61,633 163,823
(A) 16,009,398 19,225,052
3,158,875 3,157,113
(8) 3,158,875 3,157,113
(a) - (B) 12,850,523 16,067,939
31st March, 2020  31st March, 2019
InRs in As,
3,570,000 2,770,000
111,945,370 93,869,880
115,515,370 95,659,680
31st March, 2020  31st March, 2019
In Rs. In Rs.
246,861,970 230,269,156
92,688,610 #5,520,739
338,550,580 315,789,895

315,789,895

3,550,580
—ve8 IO EES
a. Cash Credits and Stand by Line of Credit (SLE) under consortiom (keader- SBT) ks secured by hypothecstion of raw matenals,
stocks n process, finished goods, consumable stores and spares and receivables excluding ficed asoel (land) which 1o troated as
inventory and hald for sale. The OC and SLC s secured by the collateral security of the properties and personal guarantee by Me.
Bal Krishna Goyal, Mr. Rajendra Kumar Goyal, Mr, Bri] Kishore Goyal, Mr. Gopal Goyal, Mrs. Usha Goyal, Mrs. Vinita Goyal and Mrs.
Sarla Goyal.

b. DOD fadlity limit from HOFC Bank Umited &5 secured by the collateral secusity of the property and personal guarantes by Mr.
Bal Krishna Goyal, Mr. Rajendra Kumar Goyal, Mr. Brijkishore Gayal, Mr. Gopal Goyal, Mrs. Usha Goyal, Mrs. Vinita Goyal and Mrs.
Sarla Goval.

© Owerdradt limit from Axis Bank Limited s secured by the collateral security of the property and personal guarantes by Mr. Bal

Krishna Goyal, Mr. Rajendra Kumar Goyal, Mr. Brijkishore Goyal, Mr. Gopal Goyal, Mrs. Usha Goyal, Mrs. Vinta Goyal and Mrs.
Sarla Goyal.

Trade payables and other curment [Eabilities

31st March, 2020  31st March, 2019
In Rs. In Rs.

Trade payables

Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 149,946 72,938
Dues to Others 243,284 608 163,604, 796
243,434,554 183,677,734

Other current Habilities
Current maturities of long term borowings (note:5) 52,188,051 51,826,517
84,412,882 149,362,705
3,945,084 9,964,107
140,547,017 211,173,329
383,981,571 354,851,063




B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Lid. (CIN - UD4520MP2005PLCDL17479)*

={Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Ltd.)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

11

Tangible assets Land Bulldings B | e | OWfce Lot Vehicles  Moblles  Computer  Total
Cost or valuation
As at 1st April, 2018 7,757,784 117,080,949 457,886,507 1,668,086 12,613,727 2608801  1BS486 216,422,114 1,591,893 3,490,172 821,398,609
Additans 48,500,000 . 20,841,395 - 117,822 206,042 - B,573,552 37,212 231711 76,508,735
Disposats < . 2,011,000 - . - - £,147,619 - - 8,158,619
As ot 31st March, 2018 56,257,784 117,080,949 476,716,902 1,668,086 12,731,549 2,904,933 188,486 216,848,047 1,629,105 3,722,883 B89,748,725
Additions - . 25,049,938 25,000 BRE,E60  2.932453 - 1,594,151 199,863 176423 30,967,564
Disposals - . 15,405,200 - 216,000 - - 7,385,514 . : 23,006,714
As at 31st March, 2020 56,257,784 117,080,949 486,361,640 1,693,086 13,405209 5,837,386 188,486 211056684 1,828,968 3,990,382 B97,709,575
Depreciation
As at 1st April, 2018 = 14,084,335 244,045,304 917,009 3,994,042 1,361,600 126920 100,010,846 1,216,163 2839147 368595459
Charge for the year - 3,741,695 33,972,368 113,758 1,144,676 405,994 b, 787 20,846,307 106,712 341,402 60,699,720
Depreciation written back 1,810,450 4,285,653 6,196,303
As at 31st March, 2019 = 17,826,030 276,107,332 1,030,768 5138718 1,767,594 133,707 116,591,300 1,322.875 3,180,549 423,098 876
Charge for the year . 3,741,695 29,903,513 108,111 1,157,173 577,878 6,787 18,350,424 103122 211661 54,160,365
Depreciation written back - - 10,110,090 . 119,292 - - 6,643,701 - 16,873,083
As at 31st March, 2020 - 21,567,725 295,900,755 1,13887% 6,176,599 2345471 140,495 128,298,023 1,425997 3,392,211 460,386,158
Net Block
As at 31st March, 2019 56,257,784 99,254,919 200,609,571 637,318 7,592,832 1,137,339 54,779 100,256,747 306,230 542,334 466,649,853
As at 31st March, 2020 56,257,784 95,513,223 190,460,886 554,207 7,228,610 3,491914 47,991 82,758,661 402,971 607,171  437,323420
(&7 T
l&{




B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Lid. (CIN - U04520MP2005PLCO1T479)
*(Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Lid.)

Notes to the financial statements for the period 31% March, 2020

12 Detalls Of Dues To Micro And Small Enterprises As Defined Under The MSMED Act, 2006
The identification of Micro, Small and Medium enferprises s based on the management’s khowledoe of thelr status. The Compary
has recesved intimations from the following suppliers regarding thelr status under "The Micro, Small and Medium Ergerprises

g (&
¥R f

Development Act, 20067,
13 Intangible assets
Software Total
Grass Block
As at 1st April, 2018 1,143,775 1,143,775
As at 31st March, 2019 1,143,775 1,143 775
Additions - -
Az at 31st March, 2020 1,143Im 1[15775
Amaortization
As at 1st Aprdl, 2018 1,049, 186 1,049,186
Provided during the year 18,419 26,419
As at 3ist March, 2019 1,077,605 1,077 605
Provided during the year 8,982 8,982
As at Iist March, 2020 1,086,587 1,086,587
Net Block
As at 31st Mardh, 2019 66, 170 66,170
Az at 31st March, 2020 57188 57,188
14 Non Current Invostments 3ist March, 2020  31st March, 2019
In Rz, In Rs.
Investment in Joint Venlurs 1,069,999 130,520
1,069,939 130,520
15 Loans and advances
Long-tarm Shart-term
31ist March, 2020  31st March, 2019  31st March, 2020  31st March, 2019
In Rs. In Rs. In Rs. In Rs.
Retention Moncy 62,598 467 B4,531,176 93,075,098 85,650,900
Advanoes removerable in cash or kind
= = 98,996,643 95,058,786
{unsecured) Considered Good
Considerad Doubtiul
62,508,467 64,531,176 192,071,941 184,709,186
Other loans and advances
TDS Receivabie * - 13,553,484 8,173,148
Prepald Expences - - 12,665,804 15,154, 3%
61598367 BASSLITE 218,291,229 707,566,730,
Inventories at lower of cost and net realizable value
it (valued ) 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
InRs, In Rs.
Raw materials 35,524,906 32,078,153
Wirk-in 355,794,377 326,541, 399
PRt 391,319,283 358,619,552
17 Trade receivables
31st March, 2020  31st March, 2019
____InRs. In Rs.
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they ane
due for payment
Unsecured, considensd good 79,365,947 67,057,504
" 79365947 67,057,504
Unsecured, considensd good 271,564,161 248,482, 944
272,564,161 246,482 544
) ; Arasiry s, 231,928 4,515,987
Less: Provision for doubtful debis /f o [ ii%'i'mm m




B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Lid. (CIN - UD4520MP2005PLCOAT479)"
* (Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Lid.)
Notes to the financial statements for the period 31% March, 2020

18 Cash and bank balances

31st March, 2020  31st March, 2014
1n Rs.

In RE.
Cash and cash equivalents
Balance with banks
- Qn cument accounts 10,635,162 17,199,962
Cash in hand 2,963,938 1,655,035
13,599,100 19,054,997
Other Bank Balance
Margin money deposit against Bank Guarsntess 120,917,182 113,219,800
120,917 182 113,215,895
134 516,282 132,274, 89
19 Other assets
MNon-curment Currant
31st March, 2020  31st March, 2019  31st March, 2020  31st March, 2019
In R=. In As. In Rs. In Rs.
Asset held for sale 5414282 5,414,282 =
Inberest receivalile - - 16,934,197 12,971,867
Due from revenue authoritios - - B0, 057 985 43,516,156
5,414,282 5 414,284 96,992,187 56,458,043

20 Revenue from Operations
31st March, 2020  31st March, 2019

In Rs, In Rs.
Construction & Other Related Activity 1,803,159,392 1,688,560,983
Other operating revenue
Plot Sales (Industrial Park) 3,345,720 16,358,325
Wind Power Generation 4,414,048 3,880,629
Maching Hire and Transportation Charges 12,907,379 22,590,543
Revenue from operations 23,826,539 1,731 480
21 Other income
31st March, 2020 3ist March, 2019
In Rs. InRs.
Interest inoome on
Bank deposits 9,840,425 5492, 168
Others 418,684 796,661
Rent inosma 10,496,700 10,296,304
Profit/{Loss) on sake of asset 4 560,442 16,813,352
Othar Trcome: 8,512,373 7,391,175

33,828,624 40, 789,660

22 Cost of raw material and components consumed
31st March, 2020  31st March, 2019
In Rs. In Rs.

Stack of raw materfal and components at the beglnning of tha year 32,078,153 24,228 852
Add: Purchases 707,071,927 587,560,635
739,150,080 612,109 487

Less: Stock of material and components at and of the year 35,524,906 32,078,153
= , 35,524,906 32,078,153

Cost of raw material and components consumed 703,625,174 SB0,031,334

23 (Increase)/Decrease in inventlories

31st March, 2020  3ist March, 2019
In Rs. In Rs.
Inventories at the end of the period
Work-in-progress 355,794 377 326,541,339
> 355,794,377 336,541,399

Inventories at the baginning of the period

Work-In-progress '!{1651 FU;_::,?- 326,541 250,326,530

5 - 326,541,399 250,326,530

Jfbﬁﬁ:;& -3
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B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd, (CIN - UD4520MPZ005PLCD17479)*
*(Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Ltd.)
Notes to the financial statements for the period 317 March, 2020

24 Cmployes benefit expenses

3ist March, 2020  31st March, 2019

In RS, In Rs.
Salanies, waoes, bonus and gratully 77,795,021 75,008,637
Contribution to provident and other funds 5,298,264 5,660,937
Payment to Birectors 7,675,000 7,450,000
ST welfare expenses 14,105,734 13,344,987
104,874,019 109,464,561

25 Operating and other expenses

Revised Basic Eamings per share (In Rs.) .

31ist March, 2019

In Rs. In Rs.
Site Expenses 132,304,334 128,224 409
Sub Contract Expenses 736 547,204 488
Diesel and fuel 118,148,662 134,592 608
Repakrs and mslntensnos 35,570,237 34,444,433
Rent, Rate & Taxes 31,575,095 32,203,171
Legal & Professional fees 8,907,589 14,347,678
Transportalion Expensss 3,708,290 8,218,761
Royzity Bprrses 7,857,269 9,736,070
Tender Form Expense 935,217 582,175
Provision for doubtful debts B43,958 5 442,136
Marketing and promaotional expenses 2,226,090 2,211,616
Payment to audilors (refer details beiow) 354,000 354,000
Other sxpenses 27,406,642 17,491,407
CSR expenses 1,331,023 S04, 006
863,817 142 ‘JEED‘H
Paymaent to awditor
As auditar: Audit fea 300,000 300,000
GET 54,000 54,000
354,000 354 000
26 Depreciation and amortization expenses
3ist March, 2020  31st March, 2019
In Rs. In Rs.
Depredation of tangible asssts 54,160,365 60,509,720
Amartization of inangible assets 8,982 28,419
34,189,347 Yl BE -
27 Finance costs
31st March, 2020  31st March, 2019
In Rs. In Rs.
Interest to banks & others 54,383 838 67,962 614
Interest to parties/distributors 142,182 160,618
Other borrowings cost 5,510,584 3,241,595
60,036,604 71 ,Il,,i_li
28 Prior Period (Income) | Expense (net of tax effect)
t U 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
In Rs. In Rs.
Prior period expenses 137,165 151,521
137,165 151,521
29 Eamings per share
The foliowing reflacts the profit and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS
computations:
31st March, 2020  31st March, 2019
In Rs. In Rs.
Total operations for the year
Net Profit after t3x for calculation of bhasic and diluted EPS 77,771,202 77,658,301
mmmmmnmﬂm&rﬂmhmmm 52 696,352
Eamings per share (basic ) (in Rs.) :g: :—g;

oY

O \
- A4 8,696,352 8,696,352
ﬁ £ 8.94 8.53




B.1. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd. (CIN - UD4520MP2005PLCO17479)*
#{ Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Lid.)
Notes to the financial statements for the period 31* March, 2020

30 Employee benefils
A. Defined contribution plan - provident fund
Frovident Furid is a defined contribution schame estabdished under & State Plan. The contributions to the scheme are charged to

the statermnent of profit and loss in the year when the contributions (o the funds are due.
31st March, 2020  31st March, 2019

In Rs. In Rs.
Contribution ts provident fund 3,916,103 3,997 564
3,916,103 3,697,664

B. Defined benefit plans - gratuity

The Company hes @ defined gratulty plan. Every employes who has completed five years or moee of service gets a gratudty on
post employment at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of service as per the rules of the Company. The
aforesaid Hability is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation made at tha and of the financial period.

Disclosure as requéred by Accounting Standard  (AS)15 [Revised 2005) "Empioyes Bensfils” notified by the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 as amended are given below-

Statement of profit and loss
Met employes banafil expense recognized in the employes cost

31st March, 2020  31st March, 2018

Particulars InRs. In R,
Current service cost 1,271,019 1,118,458
Intenest cost on benefit obligation 450,401 319,286
Expected return on plan assats . 2
Actuarial (gains)/fiosses on obligation {649,188) 435,795
Past sarvics cost - .
Met benefit expenses in the year . -
Total Expenses recognised In the statemant of profit and loss acoount 1,072,231 1AM 59
Balance sheat 3 1st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Plan as==t { (fiability) InRs. InRs
Present Value of definad benofit obligation (7,476,729) (6,325,747)
Lesss: Fair value of Pan asset . =
Plan asset [ (llability) (7,476,729) { 747

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:
31st March, 2020  31st March, 2019
In As.

In Rs.

Opening defined benefit obligation 6,325,747 4,451,168
Current service ookl 1,271,019 1,118,458
Interest oost 450,401 319,286
Past service o - -
Benafits paid mm] ” ;9
Actuarial (gains)ficsses on cbligation 649,188 436,795
Closing defined benefit obligation 476,729 6,375,747
The principal assumptions as at the Balance Sheet date 31st March, 2020  31st March, 2019

6.55% 7.65%:

6.00% 6.00%
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B8.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd, (CIN - U04520MP200SPLCO17479)"
*[Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Lid.)

Notes to the financial statements for the period 31* March, 2020

31 In accordance with the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*Act"), the Board of Directors of the Company had
constituted 8 Corporate Social Responsibiity (CSR) Committes, The CSR Committes has Deen @xamining and svaluating suitable
proposats for deployment of funds towards CSR Infiatives, however, the commities expects finafization of such proposals in due
ourse. Below is the disclosure i respect of same:-

CSR Disclosure 31st March, 2020 3ist March, 2019

Description

Amount that the Comparny has to spend as per provistons of Sec 135 of the

Companies Act 2013 1,331,023 1,084,365

Contribution mads by the Company 500,000 401,500
32 Related party transactions

Name of the refated party and refated party refationships
Other related parties with whom transactions have taken during the year

Key management personnel {Directors and KMP) Pirectors
Rajendra Goyal
Gapal Goyal

Relatives of key management personned (Relatves) Balkrishna Goyal(HUF)

Enterprises over which key management personned

tave significant influence : (Assocats Firms) BR Goyal Holdings Pvt. Lid.
BRG Constructions Pyt Lid.
Samarpril Agritech Py, Ltd.
Highway Enterprises Pt Lid,

Assnciates over which key managerment personnal

have significant influence : (Associate Firms) Sarthak Innovation Pvt. Lid.
Geeta Shree Toll Kanta
New Gaeta Shres Toll Kanta
Maa Rerula Filling Station
BRGIPL IV KTIL LLP

The foliowing table provides the total amount of transactions: that have been entered into with related parties for the relevant

finandial vear;
a. Purchase [Sale of fixed assets

Associate Firm Year ended Heavy Vehide Plant & Machinery Land
Purchase of Fued assets 31st March, 2020 -
31t March, 2019 o

o :
Sale of Fixed assels 31st March, 2020 8,251,830 e -
31st March, 2019 . //"\ 2




B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd. (CIN - U04520MP2005PLCO17479)*
*{Proviously known as 8.1 Goyal Infrastructisne Private Lid.)

Notes to the financisl statements for the period 31 March, 2020

Ib. Loans taken and repayment thereof

Yiar arded Loans taken during Repayment during Interest accrued  Amount owed to
the year the year during tha year  the related parties
Diractars 31st March, 2020 179,134,549 183,377,549 5,839,000 123,010,604
31st March, 2019 244,763,676 205,353,041 16,143,616 121,998,823
Relatives 31st March, 2020 . -
31st March, 2019 37,692,636 131,814
Enterprise 31st March, 2020 - - 5
Fst March, 2018 - - -
Assodate
Fiem 31st March, 2020 i . ¥ R
315t March, 2019 25,923,948 B, 447, 051 21,647 -
c. Remuneration and other transactions
Related Party Mature of Transaction 31st March, 2020 315t March, 2019
In Rs. In s,
Derpctors and KMP Salary 12,236,000 11,826,564
Crrecions Rent 2,678,400 2,953,400
Associate Firmg Expenses/ Purchases 91,786,168 98,415,608
Relatives Rent Income 141,600 141,600
Assodiate Fimms Rent Income 417,084 417,084
Associpie Firms Saleg 1,906,372 7349057
Assocate Frms Contract Receipls 909,847,044 462,188,396
Assorinte Firms Hire Charges {Income) 2,395,746 1,020,700
33 Contingent liabilities
3ist March, 2020 31st March, 2019
In Bs. In Rs.
Claims againgt the company not acknowledged as debls
Bank Guarantess 520,461,923 942,964,473
Ircome Tax Demand 30,867,193 30,867,193

VAT and ET Desmand

34 Imm&mlﬂ-ll

7,

7,721,493

—_— 1,721,493
959,050,609 981,553,159

outhreak of Coronavines (COVID-19) pandemic globally and in Jndia has caused significant disturbance and slowdown of
mmmtr Katlonwide lodkdown, consequent to spresd of Covid-12 pandemic starting from 25th March, 2020 has
temporarly desrupted the operations of the company by way of Internuption In execution of contracts, site operations, supply chain
mmmaﬂhﬂwmﬁ Business operations were resumed in a phased manner in fine with directhees from the

The Company has considered intermal pnd external sources of information up to the date of approval of these financlal statements,
In assessing the recovery of mying amounts of its assets, investments, trade receivables, contract assets and inventories, along
with the impact on estimated construction cost to be incumedd towards projfedts under sxecution and based on the management’s
assesement, there |8 no material impact on the standalone financial statements of the Company.

Considering the uncertainties involved In estimating the impact of this pandemic, the fubwe impact of this pandemic may be
different from those estimated as on the dale of approval of these fimancial statements. Henoe, the Compamy will cosely monitor
the future developments and economic conditions acoss the country and assess its impact on the Financial Statements.

35 Previous year Figures

a. Previous year figures have been regrouped,rediassified, where necessary, to confirm to this year's dassification.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Lid.

AT B\nt.@
Gopal Goyal

Director
DIN - 00012164
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™ Chartered Accountants
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™ INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

-

o Tothe Members of
B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Limited

™~ {Previously known as B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Limited)

& Report on the Consolidated Financlal Statements

™ Opinion

. We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of B. R. Goyal

= Infrastructure Limited (Previously known as B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Limited) ("the
Holding Company”) and its Joint Venture BRGIPL JV KTIL LLP (collectively referred to as "the loint

-~ Venture” or “the Group”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020,
the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the consolidated Cash flow Statement of the

. Company for the period ended on that dateand a summary of the significant accounting policies and

. other explanatary Information{hereinafter referred to as “the Consolidated financial statements®).

2 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies

- Act, 2013 In the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies

~ {Accounting Standards) Rules 2014, as amended, and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India:

-

-1 a) In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March

31, 2020
—

b} Inthe case of the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the period ended
- on that date and

~ c) In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date

-_—

=L Basis for Opinion

i We conducted our audit of the Consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143 (10} of the Companies Act, 2013, Qur respansibilities

- under those Standards are further described In the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financiol Statements section of our report, We are independent of the Company in

-~ accordance with the Code of Ethics Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidatedfinancial

" statements under the provisions of the Companles Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we

= have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these reqguirements and the Code

)]

”~ H.O. - 803, Airen Heights, PU-3, Scheme No. 54, Opp. Malhar

Tel +81-731-2576077, 4075777, B378777 | Email .




of Ethics. We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion on the consolidated financial statements.,

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

The Heolding Company's Board of Directors Is responsible for the preparation of the other
information.The other information comprises the information included in management analysis,

company performance report but does not include the Consolidated financial statements and our
auditer's report thereon.

Qur opinlon on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Consolidatedfinancial statements, our respansibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there Is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 34 to the Financial Statements in which the company describes the
impact arising from the COVID-19 pandernic.

Cur opinion is not modified In respect of this matter.
Management's Responsibility for the ConsolidatedFinancial Statements

The Holding Company’'s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performanceof the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other Irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Consolidated financial statemeants, Directars of the Holding Companyis responsible
for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basls of accounting unless the Management of
Company either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.




The Directors of the Holding Companyare responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibllities for the Audit of theConsolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonzhle assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinlen. Reasonable assurance is a high leve! of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to

Influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolldatedfinancial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional Judgment and mamtam
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* |dentify and assesc the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud Is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may Involve callusion, fargery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral,

+ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.,

»  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exlsts related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are reguired to draw attention In our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of theconsolidated fimancial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidatedfinancial statements
represent the underlying transactions and ewvents in @ manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consclidated financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider guantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of gur audit work and in evaluating the




results of our work; and (il) to evaluate the effect of any identifled misstatements in the
consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, amang other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, Including any significant
deficiencies In Internal contral that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical reguirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relatlonships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our Independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Fram the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance In the audit of the consclidatedfinancial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditar’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
(1) Asreguired by Section 143{3) of the Act, based an our audit we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Repart are in agreement with the books
of accounts;

d. In our opinlon, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules2014.

e. On the hasis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on 31" March 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and the report of the statutory auditors of its Joint Venture incorporated in India,
nore of the Directors of the Group companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on 317
March 2020 from being appointed as 3 Director of that company in terms of sub-section 2 of
Section 164 of the Act.

f. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report In accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (&udit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us;




i. The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
pasition

il. The company has made provision as required by law or accounting standards for material
fareseepable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the company.

For Mahesh C. Solanki & Co.
Chartered Accountants
[Registration No. 006228C

Place: Indore
Date: December 25,2020



B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd, (CIN - U04520MP2005PLCD17479)"
*{Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Ltd.)
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31™ March, 2020

Particulars Notes 3ist !-II:r:;, 2020 3ist ltl:r:, 2019
“Equity and llabilites
Shareholder's funds
Share capital 3 86,963,520 BB,%63,520
Reserves and surplus 4 647,521,465 568,750,263
734,484,085 656,713,783
Minority Interest 30,001 30,001
MNan-current liabilitias
Long-term borrowings 5 179,458,524 176,956,838
Deferred tax llablities {Met) 7 12,850,523 16,067,939
Other long term labilities B 115,515,370 86,659,880
Long-term provisions B 5,413,698 5440 456
313,238,116 285,134,114
Current llabilities
Short-term bormowlngs g 339,550,580 315,789, 895
Trade payables 10(a)
Dues to Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises 149,946 72,938
Dues to others 455,817,340 318,018,129
Other current liabilities 10 {b) 225,074,843 380,837,923
Shor-term provisions (] 10,176,044 12,012,032
1,030,768.753 1.026,731,917
Total 2,078,521 855 1,878,609 815
Mon-Current assets
Froperty, Plant & Equipment
Tangible assets i1 437,323,420 466,649,853
Intangilie zssets 13 57,188 66,170
Capital work-In-progress 87,150,784 71,305,204
MNon current Investments 14 1,000,000 60,521
Long-term loans and advances 15 62,598,467 64,531,176
Crther non-curment assets 19 5,414,282 5,419,282
583,544,141 608,027,206
Current assets
Inventories 16 562,985,053 623,176,659
Trade receivatles 17 402,349,340 312,024,461
Cash and bank balances 18 137,181,817 134,139,972
Short-term loans and advances 15 234,344,708 208,015,730
Other current assets 19 148,116,796 93,224,787
1,484,977,714 1,370,582 609
Total 2,078,521, 855 1.978,609,815
Summary of significant accounting policies 21

The accompanying notes ame an integral part of the financial statemmants.

fis per our report of even date

For Maheash C. Solanki & Co.

Chartered Accountants

r

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors of
B.R, Goyal Infrastructure Ltd.

-’éln::lin

Partner

ij Kishore Goyal
Mamaging Director
DIN - 00012185

L=

Chiel Finandal Officer

Flace: Indore
Date: 25" December, 2020

Place: Indore
Date: 25" December, 2020

,
Sl 2 ¥t
Gopal Goyal
Drirector

DIN - 00012164

i

Company Secretary
ACS-61600



B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd. (CIN - UD4520MP2005PLC0O17479)*
*(Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Ltd.)
Consolidated Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March, 2020

31st March, 2020  31st March, 2019
Particulars '
Mates In Rs. In Rs.
Income
Rovenue from operations 20 2,534,758,669 1,731,6590,480
COtther Income 21 33,828,624 40,789,660
Total revenue 2,568,587,293 1,772,480, 140
Expenses
Cost of raw materials and
oS e 22 739,183,075 580,031,333
{Increase)/decrease in Inventories 23 63,638,359 (76,214,868)
Employes benefit axpenses 24 104,824,019 101,464,561
Operating and other expenses 25 1,436,749,609 935,558,009
Total expenses 2,344,395,062 1,540,839, 124
Profit before Interast, tax, depreciation and amortisation
and prior period adjustments 224,192,231 231 641,016
Depreciation and amartization expenses 25 54,169,347 60,728,138
Finance costs 27 69,587,029 71,364,828
Profit before tax and prior period adjustments 100,435,855 99,548,049
Tax expenses
Current tax 25,744,905 29,635,076
Earfler Year Taxes - 433,811
Deferred tax {3,217,417) (8,330,680)
Total tax expenses 22,527,488 21,738,207
Profit after tax for the period 77,908,367 77,809,842
m‘;"ﬂ“" (income) / expente - Nt (et of 28 137,165 151,521
Met Profit carried to Balance sheet 77,771,202 77,658,321
Eamings per equity share [nominal value of share
Re, 10 each (Preavious year: Rs, 10]
Basic (In Rs.) 8.94 8493
Revised Basic {in Rs.) B.94 8.93
Ciluted (im Rs.) B.94 893
Summary of significant accounting policies 21
The accompanying noktes are an integral part of the finanoal statements,
As per our report of even date.
For Mahesh C. Solanki & Co. For and on behaif of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd.
Firm Reg No, : 006228C
-~
T
WU il b
CA.‘Rajat Jain Brij Kishore Goyal Gopal Goyal
Partner : Managing Director Directar
Membership No.: 41351 DIN - 00012185 DIN - 00012164
CA. Dasharath Tomar Sheewﬁee’;:’
Chief Ainancial Uﬂ'ice‘ Company Secretary
£ ACS-61600
Place: Indore Place: Indore (ﬁ g"
Date: 25" December, 2020 Date: 25 December, 2020 |\ . z



B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd. (CIN - U04520MP2005PLCOLT479)*
*{Praviously known as B,R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Ltd.)
Consolidates Cashflow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2020

Particulars 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
In Rs. In Rs.
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit after tax (net of prior period (income) [ expense - net) 77,771,202 77,658,321
Adjustments for :
Provision for Current Tax 25,744,505 29,635,076
Provision for Deferred Tax (3,217,417) (8,330,680)
Depreciation/Amortisation 54,169,347 60,728,139
Interest income (10,259,109) (6,288,829)
Finance Cost 69,587,029 71,161 452
Loss on sale of fived assets 1,033,349 467,734
Profit on sale of fixed assets ({5,593,791) (17,281,086)
Operating Profit before working capital changes 209,235,515 207 750,127
Movement in Working Capital
Decrease/(Increase) in trade receivables (90,324,879) (119,248,398)
Decreass/{Increase) n Inventories 60,191,606 {B4,064,170)
Decrease/(Increase) In other current assets (54,892,009) (25,876,206)
Decrease/(Increase) in loans and advances (26,327,978) 100,762,659
Increase/({Decrease) in trade payables and current llabllides (17, BB7,BG0) 109,721,028
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions (1,B71,745) 5,046,598
Change In other long term labilltles 18,855,490 26,417,035
Change n Non Current Assets 1,932,709 (22,479,759)
Cash generated/(used) from /in operations (110,324,666) 158,028,914
Direct taxes (paid)/refunded (net) (25,744,905) (29,635,076)
Extraordinary ftems -
Net cash generated/(used) from/in operating (&) 73,165,944 376,143,966
Cash Flow from investment activities
Purchase of fixed assets including CWIF and capital advances (58,354,823) (102,475,188)
Procesds from sale of fixed assets 21,296,273 47,714,054
Interest recehved 10,259,109 6,288,529
Met cash generated/(used) from/in investin
s FhES) ooy o o (26,799,441) (48,472,304)
Cash flow from financial activities
Net of Bormowings 26,262,370 22,658,041
Interest Paid {69,587,029) {71,161,452)
Met cash generated/(used) from/in financing
el fiyutady oo/ (6 (43,324,659) (48,503,411)
MNet increase in cash and cash
equivalants (A+B+C) 3,041,845 71,418,123
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 134,139,972 60,856,773
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 137,181,817 132,274,896




B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd. (CIN - UD4520MP2005PLC017479)
*{Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Ltd.)
Cashflow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2020

31st March 2020 31st March 2019

Particulars In Rs. In Rs.
Components of cash & cash equivalents
Cash on hand 3,040,963 1,855,035
With banks
on Current Account 13,223,672 17,199,962
Margin Money Deposit 120,917,182 113,219,899
Total cash & cash equivalents (note 18) 137,181,817 132,274 896
Summary of significant accounting policies 2.1
Notes:

1. Comparative figures have been regrouped wherever necessary.
2.The Cash Flow statemant has been prepared under Indirect method as set out in the Accounting Standard . - 3 on
“Cash Flow Statements® issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla.

As per our report of even date

For Mahesh C. Salanki & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Diroctors of
Chartered Accountants E.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd.
Firm Feg No. : 006228C

-

Fartner

— N

6‘@ ‘a‘hur M
Brl{ RiEFare Goyal ﬁnpfl )
Managing Direchor Director
DIN - 00012185 DIN - 000121

CA. Dar.h arath Tomar | r-fse’:f:_
Chief Financial Officar |, ( ,ﬂ’ . [Company Secrotary
ACS-61600

Place: Indore Place: Indore .
Date: 25th December, 2020 Date: 25th December, 2020



CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31% MARCH, 2020

L.

2

21

Company Overview

B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Limited [hereinafter referred to as "the Company™) i a limited company
damiciled In India and has come Into existence as a Company on conversion of M/s Balkrishna Ramkaran
Goyal, Partnership firm into @ private Company under Part IX of the Companies Act, 1956 on 1st April,
2005. On 09.5.2018, the company has converted under section 18 of the companies act Into a public
campary formally known as B.R Goyal Infrastructure Limited, The Company |5 incorporated under part IX
of the Companies Act, 1956 to carry on the business of erstwhile partnership firm, Its registered office Is
In Indore, Madhya Pradesh. At present the company is engaged in the business of Construction Activities
and Wind Power Generation.

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP).The Cempany has prepared these financlzl stataments to
comply In all material respects with the accounting standards notified under section 133 of Companies
Act, 2013 ('the Act') read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 and
Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, The financial statements have been
prepared on an-accrual basis and under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies so adopted
in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year.

Principles of Consolidation

The financial statements of the loint Venture used in the consolidation are drawn up to the same
reporting date as of the company.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis;

The financial statements of the company and its Joint Venture have been combined on line-by-line basis
by adding together the book value of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Intra group
balances, intra group transactions, and resulting unrealized profits are eliminated in full. Unrealized losses
resulting from intra group transactions are also eliminated unless cost cannot be recovered,

When the cost to the parent of its investment in the loint Venture is less than the parent's portion of
equity of the Joint Venture at the date on which investment in the loint Venture is made, the difference is
treated as ‘Capital Reserve’ In the consolidated financial statements.

Minarities Interest in the net assets of consolidated Joint Venture is identified and presented in the
consclidated Balance Sheet separately from liabilities and equity of the company’s shareholders.

Minority Interest in the net assets of consolidated loint Venture consists of:

{a) The amount of equity attributable to minority art the date on which investment In Joint Venture is
made,and

(b) The minaority share of movements in equity since the date parent Joint Venture relationship came
into existence.




CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31" MARCH, 2020

Minority Interest in the net assets of Net profit/loss for the year of consolidated Joint Venture is identified
and adjusted against profit.

All assets and liablliities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Group's normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the schedule.

2.2 Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenies, expenses,
assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period,
Although these estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimatas could result in the sutcomes reguiring a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liahilities in future periods.

1.3 Property, Plant and Equipmant:

1.4

Fixed ascets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts
and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset Is added to Its book value only if It Increases the
future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performanice. All other
expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of

replacing pars, are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses
are incurred.

Gains ar losses arising from de recognition of fised assets are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized In the statement of profit and
loss when the asset is derecognized.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried a8t cost less accumulated smortization and accumulated
impairment losses, IF any.

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life. The
Company uses a rebuttable presumption that the useful life of an intangible asset will not exceed five years
from the date when the asset is available for use.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the
arrangement of borrowlngs and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the
extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.




CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31" MARCH, 2020
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2.7

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acguisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as
part of the cost of the respactive asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed In the period they occur,

Depreciation:

Deprecigtion on Fixed assets is provided based on SLM Method as stated in Schedule XIV of the Companies
Act, 1956 till the Financial Year ended 317 March, 2014, From the current yaar the same is provided on
5LM Method over the useful life of the assets as prescribed under part C of Schedule Il of the Companies
Act, 2013.

Useful lives/ depreciation rates:

Till the year ended 31 March 2014, depreciation rates prescribed under Schedule X1V were treated as
minimum rates and the company was not allowed to charge depreciation at lower rates even if such lower
rates were |ustified by the estimated useful life of the asset. Schedule || to the Companies Act 2013
prescribes useful lives for fixed assets which, in many cases, are different from lives prescribed under the
erstwhile Schedule XIV. However, Schedule |l allows companles to use higher/ lower useful llves and
residual values if such useful lives and residual values can be technically supported and justification for
difference is disclosed in the financial statements

Considering the applicability of Schedule I, the management has re-estimated useful llves and residual
values of all its fixed assets. The management belleves that depreciation rates currently used fairly reflect
its estimate of the useful lives and residual values of fixed assets prescribed under Schedule 1. Hence, this
change in accounting pelicy did not have any material Impact on financial statements of the company.

Impairment of Assets: '
The company periadically tests its assets far impairment and If the carrying values are found in excess of
value in use, the same is charged to Statement of profit and loss as per AS 28. The impaired loss charged to
statement of profit and loss will be reversed in the year on the event and to that extent of enhancament in
estimate of value in use.

2.8 Inventories;

Raw materials and consumables are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. However, materials
and other jtems held for use in the production of (nventories are not written down below cost if the
finished products In which they will be Incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost is
determined on a First In First out Basis and Includes all applicableaverheads In bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition,

Work-In-progress Is valued at lower of cost and net realizable value, Cost includes direct materials and
fabour and a propartion of manufacturing overheads based on normal eperating capacity.




CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31" MARCH, 2020

2.9 Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met
before revenue |5 recognizad:

Income from Construction activity

The company accounts for income on the percentage of completion basis, which necessarily involve
technical estimates of the percentage of completion, and costs to completion, of each contract/ activity,
on the basis of which profit/ losses are accounted, Such estimates are based on the certificate provided by
the authorized person [architect),

Expenditure incurred during the progress of contracts and the estimated profits to the stage of completion
are carried forward as work In progress. Advances and progress payments, recelved and receivable from
customers in respect of such long term contracts in progress are disclosed under current liabilities.

income from Power Generation Activity

Revenue from power supply Is accounted for on the basis of billing to Rajasthan Electricity Board.
Generally bills are ralsed on the basis of recording of consumption of energy by installed meters. In case
there is @ drop in annual generation then Developer compensates the company for the year at the
prevalling purchase rate of State Electricity Board at the time of such shortfall during the year as per the
agreement with Developer.

Income from Rent of Commercial Property

Rent from customers under agreement to sell is accounted for on accrual basis except In cases where
ultimate callection is considered doubtful.

Sale of goods

Revenue s recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed 1o
the buyer. Gross turncver includes excise duty but does not include GST, sale tax and VAT. Excise Duty
deducted from turnover (grass) are the amount that |s included in the amount of turnover (gross) and not
the entire amount of liability arising during the periad.

2.10 Taxation

Tax expense comprises both current and deferred taxes

The provision for Current Income Tax liability is made on estimated Taxable Income under Income Tax Act,
1961 using the applicable tax rates, after considering permissible tax exemptions, deductions and
disallowances. The current tax charge of the company Includes Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT)
determined under section 11518 of the Income Tax Act, 1961, Liability for additional taxes, If any, Is
provided/ paid as and when assessments are completed. The company also complies with:all the Income
computation and disclosure standards as applicable.




CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31" MARCH, 2020

Frovision 15 made for deferred tax liability arising due to timing differences between profit computed for
Income tax and the book profits as per the financial statement, for creation of a deferred tax asset or a
libllity. This liability is recognized only if there is a reasonable certainty that the deferred tax
assets/liability will be created and are reviewed at each balance sheet date. This liability is calculated at the
regular tax rates applicable to the company.

2.11 Government Grants:

Government Grants are recognized elther in Capital reserve or as income |n Statement of Profit & Loss as
and when the grant Is actually received by the company depending on the nature of grant received as
enumerated in Accounting Standard 12 "Accounting for Government Grants" and the conditions for the
recognition of Government grants are met as per Accounting Standard 12 "Accounting for Government
Grants".

2.12 Employee Benefits:

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to
the provident fund are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the year when the contributions are
due,

For defined benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses
arise due to difference in the actual experience and the assumed parameters and also due to changes in
the assumptions used for valuation. The Company recognizes these actuarial gains and losses immediately
in the statemeant of profit and loss as income or expense.

When the benefits of the plan are changed, or when a plan is curtailed or settlement occurs, the portion of
the changed benefit related to past service by employees, or the gain or loss on curtallment or settlement,
is recognized immediately In the profit or loss account when the plan amendment or when a curtailment
ar settlement occurs.

2.13 Provisions and contingencies:

A provision s recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, It is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settie the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not
discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to
reflect the current best astimates,

The company follows the policy for provision for doubtful debts as specified below:

5. No Particulars % of provision |
1 Debtors outstanding for more than 1 year 5%
2 Debtors outstanding for more than 2 years 10%
3 Debtors outstanding for more than 3 years 15%
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A contingent llability 1s a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the
Company or a2 present obligation that is not recognized because it is not praobable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases
where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company
does not recognize a contingent llabllity but discloses its existence in the financial statements,

2.14 Earnings per Share:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weaighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the perlod.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.15 Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash in hand, at bank
(excluding margin deposits with banks).

2.16 Bad-Dehts:

Bad-Debts are written off to Statement of profit and loss as and when the debt is determined as un-
realizable as per the opinion of the Management.

2.17 Cash flow statement:

Cash flow statement has been prepared In accordance with the Indirect method prescribed in Accounting
Standard 3 -Cash flow Statement. Cash and Cash equivalents for cash flow statement comprises cash at
bank and in hand and bank deposits,

2.18 Forelgn currency translation

(1) Initial recognition

Forelgn currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency

amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the
transaction

(i} Conversion

At the year-end, monetary assets in foreign currency are translated at the rates of exchange at the balance
sheet date and resultant gain or loss is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

S xﬁ?\

\
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(ili) Exchange differences

All exchange differences arising on settlement/ conversion on fareign currency transactions are included in
the Profit and Loss Account, except in cases where they relate to the acquisition of fixed assets, In which
case they are adjusted in the cost of the corresponding asset,

2.19 Share Premium Account

Share premium account includes difference between consideration recelved In respect of shares and face
value of shares

2.20 Provicion for doubtful debt

The company has policy for provision for doubtful debts as specified below;

5, No Particulars % of provision
i Debtors outstanding for more than 1 year 5%
| 2 Debtors outstanding for more than 2 years 10%
3 | Debtors outstanding for more than 3 years 155




B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd. (CIN - UD4S20MP2005PLCO1T47D)"
*{Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Lbd.)

Consolidated Notes to the financlal statements for the periad ™~ March, 2020

3ist March, 2020 31* March, 2018

In Rs. In fia.
3 Share capital
Authorized shares
1,30,00,000 {Previous year: 15,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 130,000,000 L20, 000,000
130,000,000 10000000
Issued shares
15,896,357 squity shares of Re, 10/- sach - 85,963,520 BE, 963,520
Subscribed and fully pald-up shares
86,96,352 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 86,963,510 BE, 563,520
86,963,520 B6,363,520
3. Reconcilistion of the shares outstanding st the beginning and st the end of tha reporting year
Equity shares 313t March, 2020 315t March, 2019
Numbers InAs. Numbers In Rs.
At the beginning of the pericd 8,696,352 86,963,520 1,242,336 12,423,360
Issupd during the period pursuant to
Esue of Bonws shares in the ratio of
il 5 2 7.454,016 74,540,150
Dutstanding at tha end of the 8,606,352 6,963,520 8,655,352 6,963,520

pariod

b. Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The comparny his only one dass of equlty shares having & par velue of Rs, 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to

one vole-por share,

In the event of liguidation of the Company, the holders of the eguity shares will be entitied (o recelve remadning assets of the
campany, after distribution of =i preferential amounts. The distribution will be i proportion to the number of equity shanes held by
‘the shareholders.

¢. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

31st March, 2030 31st March, 2019
Numbers %% holding Numbers U halding

Etjulty shares of A5, 10 each fully paid-up

Rajendra Kumar Goyal 1,456,223 28.24% 2,456,223 2024
Gopal Goyal 2,455,223 2B.24% 2,458,233 28.24%
Brij Kishore Goyal 2,456,116 18.24% 2456216 26 24%
BRIG Holding Pvt. L. B75, 000 10.06% &75,000 10.05%
Bal Krishna Goyal 448,490 5.16% 448,430 5.16%

As per recovds of the Company, Induding Its register of sharehoiders/members and other dedarations received from shareholders
regarding bemeficial Interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

4 Reserves and surplus
Iist March, 2020  31st March, 2019

In Rs. In RS,

Securities pramium account
Balance as per |ast finandal smtements 60,070,066 60,070,068

60,070,066 60,070,056
Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per |ast nancial satements 506,680,197 535,562,035
Lesss 1 Bonus share |ssued in the ratio-of 1:6 - (74, 540, 160
Profit for the year 77,771,200 72,658,311
Net Surplus in the statement of profit and loss 587,451,399 509,680,197
Total Reserves & Surplus 647,521,465 569,750,463

—




B.R, Goyal Infrastructure Ltd, (CIN - UD4520MP2005PLCO17479)
*[Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Lid.)

Consolidated Motes to the financial statements for the pariod 31 March, 2020

5 Long-term borrowings

HNon currant portion Current maturities
31st March, 2020  31st March, 2019  31st March, 2020  31st March, 2019

In R In Rs. In Ri. In As.
ITerm loans
{1} From banks
Term Loan [secored) - -
Veehicie finance scheme [secured) 56,447,920 54,950,015 52,189,051 £1 825,517
(reder note @ to d befow)
(i) From athers
11 Cither loans
Others {Unsecursd) - . - -
Loans from Directors (unsecuned) 123,010,604 11199883 *

179,458,534 176,956, H38 52,188,051 51,826,517
Amount disclosed under the head
"Other current liabilies" (note 90) = (52,189.051) {51,826,517)

179,458 g_u 176,556, 38

The above amount includes

Secured borrowings 56,447,920 54,958,015 51,189,051 51,826,517
Unsecured borrowings 123,010,604 121 998,823 -
179,458, 524 176,55 51,180,051 51 826 517

#. Loan from HOFC Bank under Vehice Firance Scheme amounting to Rs. 1402 cores (Outstanding Balance Rs. 743 oores) 45
secured by an exclusive charge by way of hypothecation of vehice purchased under said scheme js repayable In 18-60 Equal
Monthly Instaliments (EMis).

b. Loan fram HCICT Bank under Yehice Finance Scheme amounting to Rs. 14.87 oores [Outstanding Balance Rs. 332 ooses) (s
secured by an exclusive charge by way of hypothecation of vehide purchased under sald scheme |s repayable In 12-38 Equal
Monthly Tretaliments (EMis).

£. Loan frorm Asis Bank under Vehicle Finance Scheme amounting to Rs. 538 crores (Dutstancing Badance Rs. 1.14 crores) s
secured by an exclusive charge by way of hypothemation of vehide purchased under sald stheme s repayable In 24-48 Equal
Manthie Tnstallments (EMIs),

d. Loan from SREI wnder Vehicle Finance Scheme amounting to RS, 2.57 crores (Outstanding Balanoe Rs, 0.32 crores) is secured by
an exclusive charge by way of hypothecation of equipment purchased under said scheme Is repayable in 35-47 Equal Monthiy
Ingtalimants (EMIL),

& Provisions
Lo Short-tarm
A1t March, 2020 3ist March, 2019 11st March, 2010 315t March, 2019
In Rs. In Rs. In Rs. In Rs.

Provision for empioyes benefil (Rafer
. Ne. 30) 5,413,695 5,448,456 7,776,079 §,349,430
Provigan for tax
Provision for expenses - - 2,399,985 2,652 543

5,413,689 5,449,456 10,176,044 12 017 632




B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd, (CIN - UO4520MP2005PLCO17479)*
*(Praviowsly known as B.R. Goval Infrastructura Private Ltd.)

Consolidated Notes to the financls! statements for the perlod 31 March, 2020

7 Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

31st March, 2020 31st March, 1019

In Rs. In #s.
Deferred tax liabilities
Fixed assets: Impact of difference bebwiosn Lin depraciation
gnd depreciation/ amortization charged for the financal 15,047,765 19,061,239
reparting
Conversion of Capital Asset inte Stock-in-trade 61,633 163,823
{a) 15,003,358 19,235 052
Defarred tax assals
Impact of expenditure charged &0 the statement of profit
and loss In the cument year but allowed for tas purposes on
paviment basis 3,158,875 J 157,113
Conversion of Capital Assat Intp Stock-in-trads I
{B) 3,158 875 3,157,113
fet deferred tax (asset)/liability (A) - {8) 13,850,523 16,067,535

B Other long term liabilities

31st March, 2020  3ist March, 2019

In Rs. In Rs.
Advance against capital goods 3,570,000 2,771,000
Contract - Retentiting 111,945,370 53,583 BB
18515370 96653860
9 Short-term bormowings
31st March, 1020  J1st March, 2019
In Rs. In Rs.
From Banks
Cash credit from banks (secured) (refer note a balow) 246,861,970 230,269,156
Overdraft Facility from bank (refer note b and ¢ balow) 9 610 A5, 520,739
50,580 15 Ha5

The above amount Includes
Secured bormowings 339,550,580 315,765,695

——t550,580 315765835
4. Cashy Credits and Stand by Line of Credit (SLC) under consorthum (leader- S81) i secured by hypothecation of rew matarials,
stovhs In process, finished goods, consumable stores and spases and receivables excluding fixed azsed (land) which & trested &
imventory and held for sale. The CC and 5LC is secured by the coflatordi secunty of the properties and personal guarantee by Mr.
Bal Krishna Goyal, Mr. Rajendra Kumar Goval, Mr, Bri) Xishore Goyal, Mr. Gapal Goyal, Mrs. Usha Goyal, Mrs. Vintta Goyai and Mre
Sarla Goyal.
b, DOD faciity tmit from HOFC Bank Limfited |s secured by the coflaterad security of the property and personal guarantes by Mr. Bal
Krisivua Goval, Mr. Rajendra Kumar Goyal, Mr. Brijldshore Goyal, Mr. Gpﬁhlﬂnwt, Mrs, Usha Goyal, Mrs. Yinia Goyal and Mrs, Sarla

Goyal,
. Overdraft Nt from Ads Bank Limited is seoored by the collateral security of the property and personsl guarantes by Mr. Bal
prshng Goval, Mr, Rajendra Kumar Goyel, Mr. Brijlishore Gayad, Mr. Gopal Goyal, Mrs, Usho Goyal, Mre, Vinits Goysl Bod Mre. Sarla

Goyal.

10 Trade paynblas and ather currant fisbilities

¥ist March, 2020  31st March, 2019

In Rs. In Rs,
1a) Trade pavables
Bues to Micro, Small and Medlum Enterprises 149,945 72938
Pues to Others 455 B17 318,019,129
455 967,286 118,092 be7
10(b) Cther current labilities
Current maturtlies of long term bormowings (note:5) 52,189,051 B1,H26517
Advance from custommers 164,557,894 315,382,705
Sratutory dues 8327808 13,628 701
115,074,843 380,837,522
681,042,129 AOE 929 99




B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd, (CIN - UD4520MP2005PLCOLT47R)*
*{Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrasiructure Private Lid.)
Mates to consolidated finandal statements for the year endad J1st March, 2020

11 Tangible assets Land Bulldings  Flant TRONREE M. Vehicles  Mobiles  Computer Total
Cost ar valuation
Bs at 1st April, 2018 7,757,784 117,080,949 457,886,507 1,668,086 12,613,727 2,698,891 188,486 216,422,114 1,501,893 3,480,172 821,395,609
Additons 48,500,000 : 20,341,395 : 117,822 206,042 - 6,573,552 7212 22711 76,508,735
Cisposals - - 2,011,000 , . . - 6,147,619 : . 8,158,619
Asat 31st March, 2019 56,257,784 117,080,948 476,716,902 1,666,086 12,731,549 2,009,933 185,486 216,848,047 1,629,105 3,722,883 889,748,725
Additons - : 25,049,938 25,000 BRO,BE0 2,032,453 : 1,594,151 199863 276459 30,967,564
Digposals : : 16,405,200 : 216,000 . g 7,385,514 s - 23,006,714
Asat 31st March, 2020 56,257,784 117,080,945 486,361,640 1,693,086 13,405,209 5,837,386 _ 188486 211,056,684 1,828,068 3,999,382 897,708,575
Depreciation
As at 18t April, 2018 = 14,084,335 244,045,394 917,000 3,994,042 1,361,600 126,020 100,010,846 1,216,163 1,839,147 368,595,459
Charge for the year = 3741695 33,972,388 113,059 1144676 405,994 6787 20866307 106712 341,402 60,699,720
Cepreciation written back 1,910,450 4,265,853 6,196,303
As at 31st March, 2019 = 17,826,000 276,107,332 1,030,768 5,138,718 1,767,504 133,707 116,501,300 1,322,675 3,180,549 423,098,876
Charge for the year - 3741695 29,003,503 108,111 L157,173 577,878 5787 18350424 103122 211,661 54,160,365
Cepreciation written back : . 10,110,090 . 119,292 : ; 6,643,701 : : 16,873,083
As at 31st March, 2020 < 11,567,725 195,900,755 1,138,879 6,176,599 2,345,471 140,495 128,296,023 1,425,997 3,392,211 460,386,158
Net Block

As at 31st March, 2019 56,257,784 99,254,919 200,609,571 637,318 7,592,832 1,137,339 54,779 100,256,747 306,330 541,334 466,649,853

Asat 31stMarch, 2020 56,257,784 05,513,223 190,460,886 554,207 7,228,610 3,491,914 47,991 82,758,661 402,971 607,171 437,323,420




B.R. Gayal Infrastructure Lid, (CIN - U04520MPZ005PLCOLT479)*
*{ Praviously known a8 B.AL Goyal Infrastructure Private Libd.)

Consolidated Motes to the financial statemants for the period 31 March, 2020

12 Details OF Dues To Micra And Small Enterprises As Dafined Undar Tha MSMED Act, 2006
The identification of Micro, Smalt and Medium enterprises |5 based on the mansgement's knowledge of thelr status. The Company
has recelved Intimations from the following suppllers regarding their saius Under "The Miom, Small and Medium Enterprisss

Development Act, 2006,
13 Intangible assels

Gross Block

As o 1st April, 2018
Additions

As at 3ist March, 2019
Additions

As at 31st March, 2020
Amortiration

As &t 15 Aprd, 2018
Provided during the year
As 3t 31ist March, 2019
Prowided during the year
As at 31st March, 2020

Met Block
As at 3ist March, 2019
Asat 3ist March, 2020

14 Non Current Investments

Investment in Joink Vankure

i5 Loans and advances

Ristention Monay

fdvances recoverable in cash or Kind
Considered  Good

[ red)
Corsigerad Daubtful

Other loans and advances

TOE Racelvable
Prepaid Expenses

16 Inventories (valued at lower of cost and net realizable value)

Baw mireripls
Wiork-m-progress

17 Trade recelvables

Outstanding for a perlod exceeding six months from the date they are due

for payment
Unsecured, consdered good
Doubful

Other receivables

Unsecuned, considered good

Doubifid

Less: Provision For doubthul debts

Softwars Total
1143775 1,143,775
1L.143 775 1,143,775
1,143,778 1,143,77
1048, 166 1048, 156
28,419 23,418
L0773 605 1,077,605
8,982 [XTH
1,086,587 1,086,587
BE L0 170
57,188 57,188
Fist March, 2020  3ist March, 2019
In Rs. In Rs.
1,000,000 60,521
1,000,000 0,521
Long-term Shart-te
3ist March, 2020  31st March, 2019  31st March, 2020  31st March, 2015
In RS, In Rs. in Rs. In Rs.
62,598,467 £4,531,176 109,098,577 15,650,500
- 99,026,843 90,188, 186
62,598,467 B4,531,176 208,125,420 184,739,158
- 13,553,484 8,123,148
- - 66 15,15
62,598,467 B4, 531 176 234,344,708 708,016,730
31st March, 2020 3ist March, 2019
InRs. In R=.
35,524,906 32,078,153
5317 460,147 571,098,506
562,985,053 623,176,659
31st March, 2020  3ist March, 2019
In Rs. In Rs.
89,865,547 7057, 504
BS5,B65,547 67,057,504
317,715321 49462544
317715311 240,483 904
5,231,928 4,515 387
402,349,340 312,034,961




8. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd, (CIN - UDA520MPZ005FLCOL17479)

*{Praviously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Privete Lid.)

Consolidated Notes to the financial statements for the period 31" March, 2020

18 Cash and bank balances

Jist March, 2020  31st March, 20158
In Rs. In Rs.
Cash and cash equivalents
Balance with barks
- &N Curent accounts 13,223,672 18,986,314
Cash in hand 3,040,963 1,033 759
15,264,635 30,920,073
Other Bank Balance
Margin money depasit against Bank Suarantees 120,917,182 113,319,899
110,917,182 113,219 599
137,181,817 134,139,572
19 Dther assets
Mon-currant e Current
Jist March, 2020 31ist March, 2019  31st March, 2020 I1st March, 2019
In Rs. In Rs. in Rs, In Rs.
Agzat hald for sale 5,414,382 5,414,282 -
Interest receivable - 8 16,934,197 12,971,887
Due from fevenue suthorties - . 131,182,508 B0, 252 500
5,414,282 5,414,282 148,116,796 83,224,787
20 Revenue from Operations
31st March, 2020  2ist March, 2019
In Rs. In Ks.
Construction & Other Related Activity 2;514,091,522 1,688, 560,963
Other operating revenia
Plot Sakes (Industrial Park) 3,345,720 16,358,325
Wind Power Generation 4,414 048 1880628
Machine Hire and Trarsportation Chames 12,907,379 2% 530, 543
Revenue from oparations 2,534,758,669 1,730,600 460
= = 31t 2020 3ist Ma 2019
" e
Interest Income on
Bank depasts 9,840,425 5,492,168
Othirs 418,684 796,661
Rent income 10,496,700 10,256,304
Profil{l.oss) on sale of asset 4,560,442 16,813,352
Cher Income 8,512,373 V351,175

11 Cost of rew material and components consumed

Stock of raw material and components at the begenning of the year
Add: Purchases

Less: Stock of raw material and comgbnents st end of the year

Cost of raw material and componenks consumed

13 {Increase )/ Dacrease in inventories

Irventories at the end of the period
Work-in-progross

Inventories at the beginning of the period
Work-in-progress

E!E“ #0.788 660

3ist M 2020  3ist March, 2019
1:'&' In Hs
32,078,153 24,225 852
742,629,828 547 BA0, 535
774,707,981 £12 108,487
35,524,906 32,078,183
35,524,906 32,078,153
739,183,075 580,031,334
3ist March, 2020  3ist March, 2019
In R In A
537,980,147 501,098,506
527,460,147 591,098,500
591,098,506 50 30
591,098,505 250,326,5
63,638,359 (340,771 975}




B.R, Goyal Infrastructure Lbd. (CIN - U04520MP200SPLCOL7479)"
*[Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructurs Private Ltd.)

Consofidated Notes to the financial statements for the period 31 March, 2020

24 Employvee benafit axpenses

Snlpries, wages, bonus and gratuity
Contribution to provident and other funds
Fayment to Directors

Staff welfore expenses

25 Operating and ather expanses

Site- Expenises

Stib Cortract Expenses

Diasel dnd fuel

Repairs and maintenance

fimnt, Rate & Tams

Legal & Professional fees
Transportation Expenses

Royalty Expanses

Tender Form Expanse

Frowlsion for doubtful debts
Marketing and promotional expenses
Payrnent to auditars (refer detalls balow)
Dther expenses

CSR sxpertes

Paymant to auditor

As ausfitoe: Audit fee
EaT

16 Depreciation and amortization axpansas

Degreciation of tangible sssetc
Armortization of imangible assels

17 Finanoe costs

Interast to hanks & others
intisrest to parties) destrbubors
Other borrowings cost

2B Prior Perlod (Incoma) [ Expense (net of tax effoct)

Pripr period expences

29 Earnings per share
The fofiowing refiects the profit and share data used In the basic and diluted EPS

computakions:

Total operations for the yesr

Met Profit after kax for calculation of baslc and dibuted EPS
Welghted aversge number of egulty shares In calculating bass: EPS

Earnings per share (basic ) {in Rs.)
Revised Basic Earmings per share (In Rs.)

Weighted average number of equity shames in calculating basic EPS

Earmnings per share (Diluted ) (in Rs.)

31st March, 2020  3ist March, 2019
In Rs. In Rs.
77,795,021 75,008,637
5,298,264 5,660,937
7,615,000 7,450,000
14,105,734 13,344,987
104,834,014 101,464,561
3iet March, 2020  3ist March, 2019
In Rs. In Hs.
132,304,334 128,224,405
1,065,506,750 547,204, 488
118,148,662 134,592,608
35,570,237 34,444 433
31,575,095 32,203,121
8,951,991 14,347,574
3,708,290 8,218,751
7,857,269 9,736,070
935,217 582,175
843,958 5847338
2,226,000 211618
379,000 354 000
27,411,692 17,491,407
- 1,331,023 S0, 55
1,436,749,609 535 550,058
300,600 300,500
54,000 54,000
354,004 354,000
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
In Rs. In Rs.
54,160,365 60,6949, 70
8,982 10419
54,169, 347 60,726,139
31st March, 2020 3ist March, 2019
In Rs. Ini Rs.
63,932,381 132 519,721
142,182 160,618
5,512,466 3.74] 505
58,587,029 335,921,934
31st March, 2020  31st March, 2019
In fs. In Rs.
137,165 151601
137,165 351521
31st March, 2020  3ist March, 2019
in Rs. In Rs.
77,771,202 77,6583
8,696,352 8,656,352
8.94 aq3
8.4 aa3
8,696,352 8,696,352
8.94 §.93




B.R, Goyal Infrastructure Lid. (CIN - U04520MP2005PLCD17479)*
*{Previgusly known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Ltd.)
Consolidated Notes to the financial statements for the period 31 March, 2020

30 Employes benefits
A. Defined contribution plan - provident fund
Provigent Fund Is a defined contribution scheme established under a State Plan, The contrbutions to the scheme sre charged to the

statement of profit and loss In the year when the contributions to the funds are duee,
31st March, 2020  31st March, 2019

In Rs, In Rs.
Contritsaution to provident fund 3,916,103 3,997 554
3,916,103 3,097,664

B. Definad benefit plans - gratuity

Thie Compary has & defined gratulty plan. Every employee who has completed (v years ar more of service gets 3 gratulty on post
employment at 15 days salary {3t drawn salary) for each complebed year of service as per the rules of the Company. The aforessid
labiltty ks proviced for on the basts of an acthuanal valustion made at the end of the financial perod,

Disclosure &5 required by Accounting Standard (£5)-15 (Revised 2005) "Employes Benefits™ notified by the Cornpanies (Accounting
Standands) Rules. 2006 s amended are abeen bedow-

Statement of profit and loss
Net employes benefit supense recognized in the employes cost

31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019

Particulars n Re. In s, ...._
Current service cost 1,271,019 1,118,498
Interast cost on benedit abligation 450,401 319386
Expecied returm an plan assets . -
Actuarial {gaing)Tosses on obligation (643,188) 36,795
Past sendce cost - -
Het benefit expenses in the year . .
Total Expenses mecognised in the statement af profit and loss acoount 1,072,132 1 HM S
Balance shoat Aist March, 2020  31st March, 2019
Plan asset | (Rabilty) In Rs In Rs.
Presant Yalue of defined benefit obligation (7,476,729) (6, 325,747)
Less: Fair value of Plan asset - -
Plan asset [ (lability) (7,476,729} (€,325,747)

Chanpges in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:
3ist March, 2020  3ist March, 2019

In Rs. In Rs.

Qpeaning defined bensfit obligation 6,325,747 4,451,168
Cumment service oost 1,271,019 1,118,485
Interest cout 450,401 319.286
Pt service cost - -
Benefits paid 78,750 .
Achuarial [gains}/iosses on obligation (645, 188) A43E, 795
Closing defined benefit obligation 7,476 729 6,335 747
The principal assumplions as at the Balance Sheet date 3ist March, 2020 31ist March, 2019
Discount rate 6.55% 7.65%
Expeched rate of salary Increass B.00% 5.00%y
Mertality rate TALM 12-14 LAl O6-D8

*I4LM stands for “Indian Insured Life Mortaboy®




B.RL Goyal Infrastructure Ltd, (CIN - UO4520MPZO0SPLCOL7479 )™
*{Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Ltd.)
Consolidated Notes to the financial statements for the period 31% March, 2020

31 In accordance with the provisions of soction 135 of the Compenies Act, 2013 (Act”), the Board of Directors of the Company hiad
constinuted 8 Corporate Socisl Responsibiliey (CSH) Committes, The CSR Committes has been examining and evalusting sultable
proposals for deployment of funds towards CSR initiptives, however, the committes expects finafization of such propossis In dus
course, Below i the disclosure in respect of same:-

CSR Disclosure

_31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019

Description

Amaunt that the Company has b spend 2= per provisions. of Sec 135 of the

Companies Act 2013
Contribution made by the Company

22 Related party trensactions

Name of the related party and related party relationships
Other related parties with whom transactions have taken during the year

Key mansgement personnel (Directors and KMP)

Refztives of key management personnel (Relatives)

Plractors
Fajendra Goyat
Gaopal Goyal
Birif Kizhora Goyal
Dasharath Tomar
Sheetal Moona

Balkrishna Goyal
Vinitn Goysl

Associples over which key management personme

have significant influence © (Associate Firms)

1,331,023
800,000

Sarthak Innavation Pvi. Lid,
Geeta Shree Toll Kanta

New Gesta Shree Toll Kanta
Maa Renuka Riling Station
Shikhar Construction & Developers

Super Agro

Sagar Ventures

BRS Cement Products
Balafl Developers
Samarth Developers
Maa Renuks Trading
Srujan Constructions

1,084,365
01,500

The following table provides the total amount of transactions that have been entered into with related parties for the relevant

finandial vear;
2. PurchasafSale of fixed assets
Associate Firm Year ended Heavy Vehicle Plant & Machinary Land
Purchese of Fixed assets 31st March, 2020 -
F1st March, 2019
Sale of Fived assels 3ist March, 2020 B.254,830 -
31st March, 2015 1,050,010 -

b, Loans taken and repayment thereof

Year ended Loans taken during Repayment during  Interest accrued — Amount owed te
the year the year during the year the related parties
Directors 31zt March, 2020 179,134,549 183,377,949 5 839,090 123,010,604
Sist March, 2019 244,761,675 305,353 041 16,143,618 121,998 823
Relatives 31st March, 2020 - - .
31st March, 2019 - 37,692,636 331814
Enterprise 31st March, 2020 - - - -
31st March, 2018 - * -
Asocat®  31stMarch, 2020 ‘ . _
118t March, 2019 15,923,548 B447,051 21,647




B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Lid, (CIN - U04520MPL00SPLCO17472)"
*{ Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Lid.)

Consolidated Notes to the financial stntements for the perlod 31" March, 2020

& Remuneration and othar transsctions

Related Party Mature of Transaclion 3ist March, 2020  31st March, 2019
In Rs. In Rs.
Directors and KMP Splary 12,236,000 11,836,564
Derectors Rent 2,678,400 2,953,400
fssociate Finms Expenses/ Purchases 81,786,168 9E 415,608
Relathmes Rent Income 141,600 141,600
Szmnciate Fims Rent Income 417,084 417,084
Assgciate Fitms Sales 1,906,372 7,348,097
Associate Firms Contract Recelpts 909,847,084 463,156,396
Associate Firmg Hire Charges {Income) 1,395,746 1,036,700

33 Contingent liabilites

Jist March, 2020 31st March, 2019

In Rs. In Rs.
Claiies bgairst the company not acknowledoed s debts
Bank Guarantess 820,461,923 547 864 472
Income Tax Cermand 30,867,193 30,867,193
VAT and ET Demard 7,721,493 7,711,493
959,050,609 981,553.1

34 Impact of COVID-19

The outbreak of Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandermic giobaly and in India has coused significant disturbancs and slowdown of
eronomile scthvity, Matlonwlde |ockdown, comssquent to spread of Covid-19 pandesie starting from 25th  March, 2020 hes
temporardy disrupbed the operations of the company by way of Interruption in execution off contracts, site operations, sepply chain
disruption, unavaitability of personnel, Busineds opersions were resumed In & phesed mannar In line with directives from the
Autharities.

The Comgany has considersd (nbemal ahd external sources of nformation Uup to the date of approval of thiesse Fnanclal statements,
In assessing the recovery of carrying amounts of ts assets, mvestments, trade recelvables; contract assets and Invantories, along
with the impact on estimated construction cost to be incumed towards projects under execution and bassd on the management’s
assessmeant, there i no material imgact on the stancakone financial statements of the Company,

Considening the uncertainties nvolved In estimating the impact of this pandemic, the futume impact of this pandeméc may be
different from those estimated-as on the date of approval of these financial statements. Hence, the Company will dossly monitor the
futiire devilopments and economic conditions across the cowntry and assess Its impact on the Fnanclal Statemdnts.

35 Previous year Figures

a. Previous year figures have been regroupesd/reclasaified, where necessary, 1 confiem to this year's classificabion.

As per our report of even date.
For Mahesh C, Solankil & Co, For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

B.R: Goyal Infrastructurs Litd.

Managing Director Cirector
DIN - 00012165 DN - 00012154
Y L _,...--""-_r
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cA. th Tamar R
Chief Fnanclal Dfficer Cafvipany Secretary
‘g ACS-61600
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